NUCS Board Informational Packet
October 8, 2020



NUCS Board Meeting 10/08/20 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 None
1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a
regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board.

Subject: .
2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested.:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is @ monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $104,510.34
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $89,529.42

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




¥ ofeg

020Z/YTE0
(Q20c/0E/B80

Lzoz

2625’68
000

Z6'C0Z 61
84°600'6
8/°609'6
000
8.°609'6
65°859'25

000
000
oLzie'oee
000

000
02'808'vE
600
000
000
000

00
00
o0
134 00

13y

:ea) [easig

0202/0€/60 :93eG-M

aN3WTO ‘ANIWAD :led fed

M adAy 9a1nhn

Isl|ald sBunuiey jjoifeg aakojdwg
NOILLYDNA3 40 IDI440 ALNNOD 1LA108WNH

60 9194 Aed

L s P
M_-w\ el el WY £1:8Z:1 | 020Z/vZfe
Iv1lol 15°12L'62T 9 OM L5 12L62E HOINS 92468 LY MH 06F%L1 INS 0Z'eyeC M
YSH 86'0€E'C 103N L6Ger'E Vaild 600 SYY 000 0/9 SH3d #F¥6L'0L S¥3d £T'G65/LZ SH1S
s1507 1ohojdwig
AYd 1IN 000 s 000 YSH 000 SHVY 96'085'80Z 9 LS 86085'80¢ O 1
QLA JdNG 000 ¥ 1As 000 a3 000 /8 000 D SHV 6501L°LE 13 XIN
'O¥d dNG 00°0 ge0¥d 00'GZE LISV g60ec'e IC3N 62°059'¢ Su3d 000 oo XIN
1IN0 dNG GO0 QIA ANl 62998 lIs i5'1z.'622 MO QAW 169PL'ES O SHAd £1°1E6 SZis
NI dNG 0070 a3a oA 00'0sy 1IdY 16'66F'E Vold 0£06F'LL SY1S 000 g9.811
dNO rans 18'ee6'ez a3aMH 6.2.£'¢El Lid v968e'es HO V3Id 62898011 5 SULS 000 georl
suononpeq aaAioidw3
00000 sfeq |ejo), 0000°952 SINOH [0}
000 34 - 440AYd NOILYOVA  LO¥VA 0070 dINNT-4d0AYd ZO_._.<07<> dOVA
JiNLLsans ans 000 SHLS/ON-SH3d/ANIILS £dlS 000 SHIS ¥ SHIAJ/ANIILS Zdls
SH1S B SHA4/ANTILS 1d1s 000 HO04 SAVYA HONOT YN NN 000 HIHLONY NI 3L ._._ﬂn_ 6N
AVd TVINHON AN 00'0Obt ONIAMLS YILSYIN ISYIN 0070 NOW Qivd - ALIAIDNOT  ONOT
LON OCh NG dNd 000 FUO-NON/SONINGYI AdY 2aavy oo 2 SHL1S-SHId/NYYS OT,Q 1aayv
o adA] ueq Ag slejol
00°0 rav N3NNI IL [ YO
N3N HSYD 2 000 ANIT AVd 3Lvd H4 000 HO0A IVNNYIN anw
AN AYd TVANVIA W 000 X%300A 3ISvE HIHLO ao 0o0 ray asvd YaHLoO YO
Nuv3d 3Svd Y3HLO O 000 % MJ0A NOILISOd Md 000 9 OV Q3aLvHINGD Nd
S rav daLvdaNaIo Nnd 000 P Ay OALvdaINTD id 000 £ rgvy Jaivdango Zd
< ray d31vdanNgo Ad 000 rAQy A3.Lvy3aNao Xd 000 OHLIM -NOILISOd Hd
HO0A NOILLISOZ ad 000 rav NOILISOd Yd 05'pre's6l DOV -NOILLISOd d
Aid Ag siejo L
0.259'0¢2 02'808'vE 06’661 000 000 000 05'¥¥8's61
SSOND aseg-uoN esegiol aseq yIo Wys AnasBuoq UOHISOd
sieye] Aeeg
I (uenepp Buinaooy) 8joustdil -3
00 SuvY 09 Wa-UoN 0 uonILISoy aouald/143 Sy uawifed 143
934 00 ol 0L NidMN ﬂ
938 00 ol oLt N/id S¥3ad 0 Aluo 1nohed dNG vL spelep Buinaasy
934 00 0/ o0t NIdMN
934 00 oig o'l N/id SYILS 0 seafoldwg pieqd awi) Isid 65 pled sasfojdw3 |e1o)

S PUIsIq - |sejo g, j1oifed

WoqUNY pajlun wsyHoN Gl

1S173Hd 1435



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Page 1 of 6

75 - Northern United Humboldt

Financial Activity Report - Summary (From: 9/1/2020 To: 9/30/2020)

Balance Budget Actual Pre/Encumbered

Object Object Description Forward Activity Activity Pended Activity Balance

Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

Resource 0000 UNRESTRICTED

Expenditure
4310 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 2,329.95 0.00 4,387.52 0.00 (2,057.57)
4351 OFFICE SUPPLIES 797.45 0.00 418.48 0.00 378.97
4374 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 3,963.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,963.44
4377 GROUNDS SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
4381 BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLS 243.92 400.00 335.05 (184.08) 492.95
4383 LOCKS AND KEYS 365.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 365.00
4392 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
4393 WORKSHOP REFRESHMENTS 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
4453 OTHER TECHNOLOGY (220.89) 970.00 712.50 0.00 36.61
5201 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE (96.60) 200.00 82.80 0.00 20.60
5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS (2,666.19) 4,000.00 30.00 (30.00) 1,333.81
5450 OTHER INSURANCE 30,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,500.00
5500 UTILITIES & HOUSEKEEPING SRV 3,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00
5510 HEATING FUEL 1,350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,350.00
5520 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 24,029.76 (13,000.00) 519.56 (519.56) 11,029.76
5530 WATER SERVICES 1,613.62 0.00 149.63 0.00 1,463.99
5560 WASTE DISPOSAL 1,698.27 0.00 10.00 0.00 1,688.27
5612 RENTALS AND LEASES-BUILDINGS 152,342.00 42,550.00 28,188.00 0.00 166,704.00
5623 RENTALS AND LEASES-EQUIPMENT 1,886.89 125.00 0.00 0.00 2,011.89
5637 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 10,916.28 (3,000.00) 1,143.64 0.00 6,772.64
5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES 24,766.32 3,000.00 10,509.60 0.00 17,256.72
5805 PRINTING SERV-OUTSIDE VENDOR 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
5819 OTHER INTER-LEA CONTRACTS 35,592.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,592.00
5822 AUDIT FEES 11,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,900.00
5845 INFORMTN NETWORK SERV CONTR 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00

Criteria: Type = Summary; Budget Status = Revised; Running Balance = Yes; Default Column Order = Yes; Include GL Status = Pended,Encumbered,PreEncumberd; Sort/Group =
Fund,Resource,Object; Object = 4000..5999; Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes; Display Columns FTR = GL Status

Run: 10/1/2020 1:40 PM Copyright © 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Page 2 of 6
75 - Northern United Humboldt
Financial Activity Report - Summary (From: 9/1/2020 To: 9/30/2020)
Balance Budget Actual Pre/Encumbered
Object Object Description Forward Activity Activity Pended Activity Balance
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Resource 0000 UNRESTRICTED
Expenditure
5861 FINGERPRINTING 100.00 0.00 32.00 0.00 68.00
5881 OTHER CHARGES/FEES (766.71) 9,500.00 0.00 0.00 8,733.29
5884 LICENSE, PERMIT, USE FEE, TX 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00
5909 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 12,337.52 4,500.00 638.39 0.00 16,199.13
5922 TELEPHONE LINES - TECHNOLOGY 12,890.71 200.00 1,137.32 0.00 11,953.39
5950 POSTAGE 1,340.19 4,500.00 121.92 (36.45) 5,754.72
Total Expenditure 337,512.93 53,945.00 48,416.41 (770.09) 343,811.61
Total Resource 0000 UNRESTRICTED 337,512.93 53,945.00 48,416.41 (770.09) 343,811.61
Resource 0001 SUPPLEMENTAL/CONCENTRATION
Expenditure
4314 TESTS 630.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 630.00
5881 OTHER CHARGES/FEES 86,565.00 (85,606.00) 0.00 0.00 959.00
Total Expenditure 87,195.00 (85,606.00) 0.00 0.00 1,589.00
Total Resource 0001 SUPPLEMENTAL/CONCENTRATION 87,195.00 (85,606.00) 0.00 0.00 1,589.00
Resource 1100 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE
Expenditure
4310 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 22,656.04 0.00 4,550.66 (182.68) 18,288.06
5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES 17,167.25 0.00 8,421.25 (8,271.25) 17,017.25
Total Expenditure 39,823.29 0.00 12,971.91 (8,453.93) 35,305.31
Total Resource 1100 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 39,823.29 0.00 12,971.91 (8,453.93) 35,305.31

Criteria: Type = Summary; Budget Status = Revised; Running Balance = Yes; Default Column Order = Yes; Include GL Status = Pended,Encumbered,PreEncumberd; Sort/Group =
Fund,Resource,Object; Object = 4000..5999; Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes; Display Columns FTR = GL Status

Run: 10/1/2020 1:40 PM Copyright © 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Page 3 of 6
75 - Northern United Humboldt
Financial Activity Report - Summary (From: 9/1/2020 To: 9/30/2020)
Balance Budget Actual Pre/Encumbered

Object Object Description Forward Activity Activity Pended Activity Balance
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Resource 3010 TITLE I-BASIC GRANTS-LOW INC
Expenditure

4310 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 2,659.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,659.00
Total Expenditure 2,659.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,659.00
Total Resource 3010 TITLE I-BASIC GRANTS-LOW INC 2,659.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,659.00
Resource 3310 SP ED-IDEA BAS GRNT ENTL
Expenditure

5819 OTHER INTER-LEA CONTRACTS (11,730.00) 0.00 (12,214.00) 0.00 484.00
Total Expenditure (11,730.00) 0.00 (12,214.00) 0.00 484.00
Total Resource 3310 SP ED-IDEA BAS GRNT ENTL (11,730.00) 0.00 (12,214.00) 0.00 484.00
Resource 4035 TITLE Il TEACHER QUALITY
Expenditure

5207 REGISTRATION FEES 11,973.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,973.00

5811 CO-OP CONTRACT 3,742.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,742.00
Total Expenditure 15,715.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,715.00
Total Resource 4035 TITLE Il TEACHER QUALITY 15,715.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,715.00
Resource 4126 RURAL & LOW INCOME SCHL PRGM
Expenditure

5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES 8,565.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,565.00
Total Expenditure 8,565.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,565.00
Total Resource 4126 RURAL & LOW INCOME SCHL PRGM 8,565.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,565.00
Resource 4610 PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL GRANT
Expenditure

4110 TEXTBOOKS 4,430.38 4,320.00 8,749.84 0.00 0.54

Criteria: Type = Summary; Budget Status = Revised; Running Balance = Yes; Default Column Order = Yes; Include GL Status = Pended,Encumbered,PreEncumberd; Sort/Group =
Fund,Resource,Object; Object = 4000..5999; Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes; Display Columns FTR = GL Status

Run: 10/1/2020 1:40 PM Copyright © 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Page 4 of 6
75 - Northern United Humboldt
Financial Activity Report - Summary (From: 9/1/2020 To: 9/30/2020)
Balance Budget Actual Pre/Encumbered
Object Object Description Forward Activity Activity Pended Activity Balance
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Resource 4610 PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL GRANT
Expenditure
4310 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 10,512.21 0.00 5,841.36 0.00 4,670.85
4312 SUBSCRIPTIONS/PERIODICALS (342.65) 343.00 0.00 0.00 0.35
4351 OFFICE SUPPLIES 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00
4374 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES (2,964.93) 2,965.00 0.00 0.00 0.07
4381 BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLS (2,618.18) 2,618.00 2,618.18 (2,618.18) (0.18)
4393 WORKSHOP REFRESHMENTS (13,321.19) 13,321.00 13,321.19 (13,321.19) (0.19)
4400 EQUIPMENT (1,023.63) 1,024.00 1,023.63 (1,023.63) 0.37
4445 COMPUTERS 8,593.90 (3,591.00) (822.90) 822.90 5,002.90
4453 OTHER TECHNOLOGY 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
5201 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
5207 REGISTRATION FEES 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00
5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES 6,953.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,953.34
Total Expenditure 51,719.25 0.00 30,731.30 (16,140.10) 37,128.05
Total Resource 4610 PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL GRANT 51,719.25 0.00 30,731.30 (16,140.10) 37,128.05
Resource 5310 CHILD NUTRITION-SCHOOL PRGRM
Expenditure
4364 GASOLINE 2,612.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,612.00
4396 FOOD SERVICE SUPPLIES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
4710 FOOD 28,058.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,058.00
Total Expenditure 35,670.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,670.00
Total Resource 5310 CHILD NUTRITION-SCHOOL PRGRM 35,670.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,670.00

Criteria: Type = Summary; Budget Status = Revised; Running Balance = Yes; Default Column Order = Yes; Include GL Status = Pended,Encumbered,PreEncumberd; Sort/Group =
Fund,Resource,Object; Object = 4000..5999; Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes; Display Columns FTR = GL Status

Run: 10/1/2020 1:40 PM Copyright © 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Page 5 of 6
75 - Northern United Humboldt
Financial Activity Report - Summary (From: 9/1/2020 To: 9/30/2020)
Balance Budget Actual Pre/Encumbered

Object Object Description Forward Activity Activity Pended Activity Balance
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Resource 6300 LOTTERY - INSTRL MATERIALS
Expenditure

4110 TEXTBOOKS 20,088.00 0.00 21.72 0.00 20,066.28
Total Expenditure 20,088.00 0.00 21.72 0.00 20,066.28
Total Resource 6300 LOTTERY - INSTRL MATERIALS 20,088.00 0.00 21.72 0.00 20,066.28
Resource 6500 SPECIAL EDUCATION
Expenditure

5201 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE 242.65 11,800.00 0.00 0.00 12,042.65

5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 408.00 0.00 0.00 408.00
Total Expenditure 242.65 12,208.00 0.00 0.00 12,450.65
Total Resource 6500 SPECIAL EDUCATION 242.65 12,208.00 0.00 0.00 12,450.65
Resource 6512 SPEC ED:MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
Expenditure

5819 OTHER INTER-LEA CONTRACTS 80,000.00 0.00 24,583.00 0.00 55,417.00
Total Expenditure 80,000.00 0.00 24,583.00 0.00 55,417.00
Total Resource 6512 SPEC ED:MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 80,000.00 0.00 24,583.00 0.00 55,417.00
Resource 9015 HUMBOLDT AREA FOUNDATION
Expenditure

4310 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00
Total Expenditure 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00
Total Resource 9015 HUMBOLDT AREA FOUNDATION 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00

Criteria: Type = Summary; Budget Status = Revised; Running Balance = Yes; Default Column Order = Yes; Include GL Status = Pended,Encumbered,PreEncumberd; Sort/Group =
Fund,Resource,Object; Object = 4000..5999; Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes; Display Columns FTR = GL Status

Run: 10/1/2020 1:40 PM Copyright © 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
75 - Northern United Humboldt

Financial Activity Report - Summary (From: 9/1/2020 To: 9/30/2020)

Page 6 of 6

Balance Budget Actual Pre/Encumbered

Object Object Description Forward Activity Activity Pended Activity Balance
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Resource 9030 MVCS-OGA
Expenditure

5885 STUDENT AWARDS 514.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 514.00
Total Expenditure 514.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 514.00
Total Resource 9030 MVCS-OGA 514.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 514.00
Total Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND 669,874.12 (19,453.00) 104,510.34 (25,364.12) 571,274.90

Criteria: Type = Summary; Budget Status = Revised; Running Balance = Yes; Default Column Order = Yes; Include GL Status = Pended,Encumbered,PreEncumberd; Sort/Group =
Fund,Resource,Object; Object = 4000..5999; Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes; Display Columns FTR = GL Status

Run: 10/1/2020 1:40 PM Copyright © 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



Agenda ftem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants; NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $64,118.56

Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $42,221.07

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller




80:T(+80 QB0Z/ZZ/60 :palutad

00" 0 00°0 an- o 0070 00 6L8'E 000 00 059 9 %8 0TE"GT
SHA SAELS $90 MENS/5ULS (0) pENsS/Sdad (4} LENS/S¥Ad (5} ransg/syda {0} rens/sdis (d) [ENS/SdLsS {0} [EQS/S4ULE
00°0 00°¢ ESTE6S 0e 0 £9°8L9 88°0€9°1T S£°958 "0€ 000
(0} s¥Ed (d) s¥dd (5 s¥ad (0} su1s (d} s¥Ls (D) s¥LS SSO¥D XW1 FIVLS SSO¥D dWl EIVLS
000 0070 000 00°0 00°0C 000 ET-LZL'9tT
¥dWd 5934 ¥dWE SHLS ddWI IQEW HdWE IASY0 (-y prav {+) raov LAN
0£°0%9°Z ES €65 DO 6LY 8 IS 60£°2 ¥8 09522 000 0o 0 a0 o
fat:(af S¥Ad rans suad SULS LEOS SULS o113 1as NIE-AENS
cc"o oo ES 68T BE 65L EE LTI 669 TR 9LZ'TT 00709 ELZTY
LYW~ 3%A 550D IQRW-AFE HWYOITEN SS0US ITEW Iasva SE0¥D IASYO LISY LIS
00° 08T EB°CT0‘Z SE£°958°0E FOTEQE’Z oG PEEOE’T oo o €L°TZT'9E
LI LId SSO¥D X¥IL Jdd  SL-13¥ ¥SL SSQ¥D XIN $E0HS AWI GHI  SSOuD
0070 AA¥YoM  SEVO MIEHWON TELOL £6°9TE LOEYEOM SHAOH WHAWAN TYLOL
+¥EL ETT 9E TELOL %9 SSLL TELOL «2P9°GSL L TYLOL »500°0 THLOL «xB07L9E" 92 THLOL
*00° 88 TN - NON «00"0 THIN - NON %0070 THN - NON «00°0 TN - NON *00NE5 THN - NON
*00°0 L0 TYIOL *00°0 10 TELOL x00°9 10 TYIOL «00°0 1O TILOL  =00°0 1O TRLOL
00°8S aILS 00°0 d118 00" 0 JILs 00" o dIis 00" 6% dris
*EL°L9G9E THN 0OV *P9 SGL"L "INN DY #HYESLL TN DOV «00°0 TN 0O *ED"ZTE’RE TN LaY
oeTe oay 00°0 Jaiey 3 00" 0 rae po-a oav 000 ray
EL“L909E T ¥9TSSL'L TN $9°S5L°L THN 000 TN 60°ZTE'BE TINN
SSO0¥D TYIOL SE0YH RITYA NV ATHA0H SS0UH ATEOOH SS0¥D ATV SSO¥D ANVIVS
STYIOL TIO¥AYS
ZE dIv¥d ONILIZED THIOL
0 IOVEINOD 40 FONWIVE CIVd SNILLED N
CNCILE0 ¥oId 0 HINOW IXSN SONIAVYS OdY¥ ONILIVLS 0 SONTAYS OL (v
000°0% 4 *NCIXIAO ¥/Z WILSAS 13¥ 0 HINOW IXEN ONIXOHHO (d¥ SNILHYLS 0 ONINDTHD O Qd¥
000°0% d ‘NOIX0 £/T WILSAS 134 0 aIvd SNIIIHSD JAIYNIWHEL 0 o oL adav
0 HWIL IS¥IA dIVE ONILLES ze SINYEEYM ONIATHDTS
SINNCGD FFROTIWE
IOTELEIA ¥Od STYICL LIANY ISITANd FICYAYd
CZOZT/ST/60 RING ONI 0202/SZ/60 TdINC AVd STIYLOL L2IULSIA vZEFd : EWNNNAYA I8TI3Y4 TIOHAWd TWNId

oT dovd 0e/EE/60 0T 00T

0TSAYd PEBLERL

LEITHHE IIANY TIOdAYd NOAT®STS CALINN NAFHLHON €%0




00:20:80 DZOZ/%0/60 :Pa3UTIg

oo 000 00-0 00" 0 00" FSP’E 00-0 0070 PE 8GR
gdd SELS 5gq PENS/S¥LS (0) ofans/suad (4 rans/s¥ad (D) rans/suad (0) rans/sulLs (d) pENS/SYLS (D) rans/ouLs
000 00°0 8L T¥E 00°0 00°0 86°TSZ 85902 00°0
(Q) s¥dad {d) syIa (2) samEa (0) suE1s (d) sd1S (9) s4LsS $S0¥D XYL HIVIS SSO¥D dWI HIVIS
00°0 000 06°0 000 000 00°0 EO"FTIL'®
FAWT ST HAWA SULS YW IOEW YW IASVO (-) rae (+) pa¥ ZAN
00°0 BLTIRE 00 ¥ST'E B6 152 FETBST'T 0070 0070 00°90
- aga s3934 rans s¥Ed S¥Ls £EAS SUIS oIz Tas Nadg-aAuns
000 go'o £%°88 PETBEOS 89°82T 00°0%8°€ 0070 LETS0T
IaEW-JEd SE0¥0D IQEW-4H30 IV TAEW SSOUD IaEW hety- (o] S50¥D IASYO LISY IIS
00708 LY 0Z% BS'¥09°S AR Y14 0070 0070 0670 ¥E 8609
LIdv II1d S80¥H XVI Q43 SI-I9¥ ¥SL S50¥H XIN SS0¥D dWI 32 SSO¥UD
00°0 ODRION  SAVG JEEWON TYI0L 00° 8L OEIOM SEN0H JIEHOAN TYIOL
x»$€°860°9 TYIOL »x00°0%%°T TEICL *¥00'0%% T TYIOL *%00°0 TYLOL ¥*PE" 859 TYLOL
*00°0 THRN - NON «00°0 TR -NON =000 'IHN- NON «00°0 THN-RON #0070 THAN - NON
*00°0 10 TYIOL «00°0 IO TIOL ~00°0 IO TYIOL «00°0 IO TYIOL «#00°0 IO TYIOL
+FE°B60°S THN [V +007 0% T TR OY 200°0%% 1T THN [OY x00°0 THN DOy +HE° 8597 TN POy
000 DOy 000 oav 00°0 oay 00°0 sy 060 Qv
FE"BEQ'D oA No-0FF'T THH 00 0FE’ T T 00°0 T PE BS9’'Y TN
SS0¥D TYLOL SS0NS RIING MY XTINOH 580D XTINOH S80¥D X1Ivda SO0 XMYIYS
STYLOL TIOHAYd
& dI¥d ONIIIES TILOL
0 LOVIINOD 40 HONVIVE dIVd ONILIES i
SNOIId0 YOId 0 HINOW IXEN SONIAYS dd¥ DNII¥VLS 0 SONTAYS OL d4v
000°0% 4 NOII4C /2 WILSXS I8y o HINOW IXSN SNDIDEHD dd¥ DNIIAWLS o ONINDEHD OL adv
000°0% & NCIXIOC €/T WILSAS ITd 0 QI¥d ONILIED OILUNTIWILL ] 00 0L aavy
0 TWIIL ISHId AIvd DNILIID ¥ SINWRIYM ONIATESTY

0TOZ/TE/B0 *HIVI ANZ 0Z0Z/60/60 :3INA AYd
S FoNd 0Z/%0/60 61°00°T OIGEYd ZST8ED

SLNOOD FIRCIINE

STYLOL IOIMLSEQ
ISIIEEd LIGNY TIOURNd

IDTULSIA ¥0d STYIOL IFa0Y JSITHId TTOIAYd

PZEPO EWNYENAYS LEIIEYd TIO¥AYE "TUNIg

NOXRTNSIS GELING NUTHIAON £%0




SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

. NORTH D SISKIYO
District #43 District Name: ERN UNITED SiSKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL BATCH 0303

Fund # S _FundName ) D_iStrict Total | Audited Total |
01 General Fund

11 :'Adult Education Fund
12 { Child Development Fund’ 4

13 | CafeteriaFund ' - j T
14 'Deferred Maintenance Fund ' ?
15 Pupll Transportation Equipment Fund

17| Special Reserve Fund [Other than Capital Outlay) | XO000KX_ | XXXX0XX
25 Capltal Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) . L )

30 | State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund )

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlav Projects
71 | Retiree Benefit Fund ' {
NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER| $25995.36 :

Batch Total |

: By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou Coﬁﬁtf Office of Education is authorized to draw warrahts “
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee, ~ Trustee,

Trustee . Trustes,
Trustee___ . e, Trustee. ...
Trustes

District Superintendent/Administrator:

Hold:

Board Approval Date’ — ~Mail:

For Sisklyou County Office of Education Use Only

_ Audited Date: _

Audited By

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrent Processing Jic
1.18.17



1

APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATIGN 09/09/20 PAGE
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 043 NORTHEMN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 09/05/2020
BATCH: 0903 2021 NUSCS BATCH 09203
FUND . 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR MAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
00581951 000CE5/ BLICK ART MATERIALS
PO-210047 1. 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICEH 4341611 25.46
PO-210068 1. §2-0000-0-4300-313110-2000-000-00000 INVOICE# 4438901 346_42
WARRANT TOTAL 4373.88
00581352 000004/ CAL-ORE COMMUNICATIONS
PO-21000.0 2. 62~0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00000 ACCOUNTHO3Z4007628 51.79
3. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-7200-000-G0C00 ACCOUNT#0324 007628 22.20
1. 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 ACCOUNTEI24007628 1.7
WARRANT TOTAL $105.70
00581953 000075/ CITY OF MT SHASTA
PO-210015 1. 62-0000-0-5530-0000~8100-000-00000 ALME-000219-ALDR-01 0625-0728 37,34
. _ WARRANT TOTAL g §37,34
00581354 000022/ CITY OF YREKA
PO-210013 1. 62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000 ACCOUNT 012142-001 07/21-08/20 84.13
WARRANT TOTAL $84.13
00581955 000167/ DAVID L MOONIE & CO LLP
PO-210017 1. 62-0000-0-5830-90000-7191-000-00000 1ST PROGRESS BILLIKG 2,600.00
WARRANT TOTAL $2,600.00
DO5B1956 000063/ G & G HARDWARE INC
PO-210080 1. £2-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 293235 1.28
WARRAENT TOTAL $1.28
00581957 0001238/ HETNEMANN
PO-210042 1. 62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-000006 INVOICE# 7227963 14,871.26
WARRANT TOTAL $14,871.26
00581958 000136/ LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS
PO-210043 1. 62-4610-0-2300-0000-8100~000-00000 INVOICE# 2790030820 3,154.69
2. 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 TNVOICE# 2790030820 204.13

WARRMRNT TOTAL

$3,358.88



APY¥250 L.00.08 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 09/09/20 PAGE 2
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: (043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 09/09/2020
BAYCH: 0903 2021 NUSCS BATCH 0903
FUOND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME {(REMIT) ) DEPOSIT TYPE . ABA NUM ACCOUNT WUM
REQ#  REFERENCE rz mu mMmo Y owna GOAL FUNC SCH ronrb . DESCRIPTION BMOUNT
005815959 000118/ MCLANE EWHzHﬁzwzom ) ,
PO-21G020 1. 6Z-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-000-00C00 INVOICE# 5081 157 .50
WARRANT TOTAL $157.50
00581960 000011/ MT SHASTA SPRING WATER
PO-210021 2. §£2-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00C00 INVQICE# 355388 ACCNT 123772 . 89.65
WARRANT TOTAL $9.65
00581961 000064/ RAINBOW RESQURCE CENTER
PO-210046 1. 52-4610-0-4300-11120-1000-G00-00000 INVOICE# 3105024 315.43
WARRANT TOTAL $315.43
00581962 00023/ RENATISSANCE
PO-210067 1. 62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-009-00000 INVOICE# INV5177573-7003934 3,181.25
WARRANT TOTAL $3,181.25
00581963 Q00014/ SHASTA VALIEY PEST CONTROL
PO-210025 1. §2-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 0826206 40.00
1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8200-000-00000 INVOECEH 082520-% 40.00
WARRRNT TOTAL $80.00
00581964 000165/ SISKIYQU DYSTRIBUTING
PO-210028 1. §2-0000-0-4700-0000-3700-000-00000 INVOICE# 391408D 2197.51
WARRANT TOTAL $397.51
00581965 000005/ SISKIYQU TELEPHONE COMPANY
PO-210004 1. 62-0000-0-5912-1110-1000-000-00000 ACCOUNTH 4000 09/01-05/30 49,95
WARRANT TOTAL £49.95
00581966 000052/ STAPLES ADVANTAGE
PO-210040 2. 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE$# 3454246522 31.63
2. 62-4610-0-4300-1110-10600-000-00000 INVOICE# 3454246521 5.63
PO-2100585 1. 62-0000-0-430C-1110-1000-000-03000 INVOICEH 3453801373 77.02
BO-210063 1. §2-G000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 3434184269 T47.94

WARRANT TOTAL $862.22




SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DRTED 09/039/2020

APY250 L.00.06
DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYQU
BATCH: 0903 2021 NUSCS BATCH 0903
FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQR
00581967 000221/

pO-210059

00581968 000017/

P0-210033

00581969 000016/ YREKA TRANSFE

DO-210034

**% PUND TOTALS *~*

BATCH TOTALS *+~*

*hk DISTRICT TOTALS ##w

DEPOSIT TYPE

REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

G ————— 2 s e e e i e o e e e e m m mm my y m m  mm  m m m f fa k

THE MACHINE CLEANING SERVICE

1. 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING

2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000~00000

3. 2-0000-0-5600-0000-7200~000-00000

1. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

R LLC

1. 62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 19
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 19
TOTAL NUMBER Of CHECKS: fa:]
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: o]
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 19
TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 19
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TQTAL EFT GENERATED: 0
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 19

ABA NUM
DESCRIPTION

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

0%/09/20

ACCOUNT HUM

INVOICE# 08172020RBFPC

INVOICEH# 5011692723
INVOICE# 5011692723

INVOICEN 5011692723

INVOICE# 527357 ACCNT 77864

AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
AMODUNT OF ACR:
AMOUNT OF EFT:
AMOUNT :

AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
AMOUNT OF ACH:
AMOUNT OF EFT:
AMOUNT:

AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
AMOUNT OF ACH:
AMOUNT OF EFT:
AMOUNT :

PAGE 3

500.00
$500.00

81.98
35.14

273.28
5350.40

49.00
549.00

$27,425.38+
$.00%
$.00%
$27,425,38*

§27,425.3B8*
5.00+
S.00%
$27,425.38*

$27,425.38%
5.00%*
5.00+
£27,425.38+



00:Z0:80 0Z0Z/¥0/60 :P3IUTIS

000 000 0070 00°0 Q0 PSF’E 000 00°0 yE°BSE'Z
SEG SYUIS S6d LdNS/SHLS (0) rANS/suad {d) rEOS/SYdd (O) rans/syad (0) rLang/sEls (d) £gENS/SALS () rgas/sars
000 00°0 T & 14 08°0 0o°Q 26" 182 85°%09°S 00°0
(0} suzd (d) s¥3d (O) s¥ad (0} suIs {d) s¥Is (D) su1Ls SSOMD XYY, AINLS SS0¥D AWI HIVLS
0070 000 0070 00°6 000 000 €O PIL'Y
YWY S¥AL IWE SUIS dIWE IaTH AdWE IQSY0 (-} Lay (+} pavw LAN
00°0 BL T%Z 00 ¥SEE 86° 15T PEBSP’E 00°0 00°0 00°0
a=a SHAS reEns sy SULS LENS SULS o1 1as NEg-AO0S
000 000 €788 PETBE0'S 89622 00°0%9'€ [T LE*S0T
IEER-330 SS0YD IQEW-4Ed FIVOITEW SSOND TG 1asvo SSCED IASYWO LISV LIS
00° 05 LB 0T 85°709°g SLE6T 00°0 000 00°0 ¥E£°860°9
IIIY I1d 930MD XYL d¥d SI-1Td ¥SL $808D XIN SSOMH dWI Q4 SSCED
000 SOEINOM  SAYS WIEMNN TYICTL 00°8L SQMTEOM SUNOH JEEWAN TEIOL
*¥FE"G609 TYLOL *x00°0%%'T TLLOL *#00"0%% ‘T TYLOL *x00°0 TYLOL ¥¥PE"Q59'F TYIOL
00" 0 THN-NON «00°0 TN - NON =000 TN -NON «00°0 THN-NON =00°0 THIN - NON
000 IO TELOL #00°0 IO THIOL *00°0 1O rI¥IOL  =00°0 I0 THIOL »00°0 IO 'TYICE
+PT B860°9 TN 0O «00°09F 1 AN paY «00 QBB 'T THN LAY «00°0 RN 0O¥ *PEBSI 'V AN £aY
(110 4] oav 00°0 rav 000 ray 00°0 ooy 0070 oav
HE'BE0'D TN 00" 0%%F'T AN 00'0%FF'E TN 00-0 TN FETBSS ¥ TN
SS0YD TYLIOL SSOWS ATIIVA ANY XTINOH SS0MD ATINOH 880¥D ATIIVA SS0¥D FEVIYS
STYLOL TICEAYA
] arvd SNILIFD THIOL
0 LIVEINGD 40 TONTTYE (I¥d ONILIED i
MOTILI0 WoId 1} HINOW IXIN SOMIAYS da¥ ONIIUYLS 0 SENIAYS OL Qd¥
000°0% 4 :=NOIIAQ ¥/ WALSXS I¥Ed 0 HINOW EXIN ONINOEHD dav¥ ONIIEVLS o ONI¥DEHD O ady
000°0% d ‘NOILdO E/T WHISAS IFd o qIvd DNILIES QEINNIWYEL 0 ny o1 adv
0 TWHIL IS¥IS GIVd SNILIED ¥ SINGIRIYM ONIAIZDES

0Z0Z/TE/80 FLVT MW 0TOZT/60/60 IIVA AVd
S FOYd 0Z/%0/60 €T°00°T OTISAYd ZSTBIL

SLNACD FTIXOTIWT

STYE0L IDIMLSIU
LSITTII LIanY TIOWANd

IDTHLISIA ¥Od STYLOL LIONY ISITHEId TICWAYd

P00 EWVNAYE ISITIHG TIOUAVYE TUNIA

NOXINSTS TIIINN NMEHISON £%0




SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District #43 District Name}:NORTHERN UNITED BISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL - BATCH 0015
i and"# 1 ’ 7 rFund..N'ame B | ., District Total | Audited Iot_;i': |
01 General Fund :
1T | AdultEdication Fund
12 Child ‘Dévelopment Fund B
13 | Cafeteria Fund
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 | Puﬁil Transportation Equipment Fund |
17 ;:':‘»pecié_i Reserve Fund {Other than Capital Outlay) XXXXXXXX BN XXAXKXKXK
: 25 [ Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) ) k
30 .State School Building/Lease P!.lrchasé Fund |
.4 Special Réserve Capital Outlay Proj;e;ts =
| 7 Retiree Benefit Fund T - B
17879.51 |

| NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL |

Batch Total |

to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

By order of thé’gove'r'rii'ng board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw Wérr;\ht;

Trustee,_ . Trustee__
Trustee .. Trustee,
Trustee, . Trustee,
Trustee,

District Superintendent/Administrator:

Board Approval Date: __

For Siskivou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By: _

Flier Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forrms: Reguest for Worrant Processing 7jic

1.18.17

Audited Date;




TS BLE

50°3¢€9%
S0 9E9

2L TSZTS
ZLoTIST

007000 ° €%
00-000 '€

6T EEZS
ST EEZ

c0-0S8°Z8
00°058°2

LZ 6FSS
S87002

F4 -3 4

0o 005 "TS
GG O0S'T

TP 806°TS
I0°FP0°T

“FSTSLT

S0°0%

TOOTZZELIETT #HDIIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TH-0-0T2%-29 "1 £5001E-04d

TELOL INTHUYM

TIIH MYIOOW

NOZWWY KTIWYd A¥ddd 00000-000~-000T-OTET-00EF~0~0000-29 T SEC0IZ-0d

TELOL LNYHdYM

dITTIN AHIN

TSOBODQOOLANT CGLO0-000-00L2-0000-2T65-0-D000-89 'T 6T00TZ-04

THLIQL LiENYM

ONT NOILLYEDINAMMODY FAID

LNIY 0Z0Z HIE0LI0 0000G-C0CG-00LB-00O00-2195-0-0000-29 T TO00TE-0a

IYLOL LNTHEM

SINIWILSIANT MOUUVY NIOTOD

TO-83 T -6TZ000 -TWTY DODDD-000-00T8-0000-0ESS~0-0000-25 T STOOTZ-0d

THLOL LNWHUHM

YISYHS IW 20 ALID

LWEY 20T FHHOLI0 00000-000-00£8-0000-2T95-0-0000-29% T £00072-0d
ZNOLS 808
TELOL ENT@IEM
G68T1LYPF HIDICANI 00000-000-DOQT-DTTL-00£P-0-0000-29 T $BO0TZ-04
To6BEFY #EDICANIT Q0000-000-000T-0TTIT-00EF-0~0000-29 T 8300TZ-0d

TELOL LMVHITM

SINTHAIVIN 18V MDI1d

TEETPTOQANTIOS #ADTOMANI 00000-500-000T-0TTT~0085-0-0000-29 T TEGOTE~0d

TELOL LNWEREYM

ONINGVET X3d9

SOOSEETIINT HOIOANT 0oo0G-Co0-00TE-0000-00EF-0-0000-29 T

UHI-S20458TATNT TDIOANT

00000-00C-00TE-0000-00EF-0-C000~29 T 0goetE-Cd

S0LBSITAIAT E2TonNT 00000-000-00TB-DOO0-005S-0-0000-T9 T BOOGTZ-0d

T HOd  0E/LI/60

OoSTY

HOTLATHOS . TE20T HOS OND TYOD LOEO A J5HY Q4 NI EONAWIARY

WON LNOCOOY WAN ¥AY B4R AIE0dEd

0ZOZ/LT/60 JIIVI SINVENYM HOS
HALSINTY LNGEEYM TYIDHTWWOD

[LINAYN) HWUN ¥aaY/500NEA

/s0too0

JEE£0000

/¥20CO0

/572000

/580000

/200000

/590000

/8ZT000

/Tato000

#oTd

N0 ISTEJHALNE H3S SILUYHD (4

5760 HOLYH SOSNN TE0Z ST60
NOATASTS TILING MITHLAON €%0

NOIIYONdd 4¢ 921430 AINNOD NOATASIS

2070071

6SPZBS00

BETTRSOO

LSPTES00

98¥ZBS00

SSPT8S00

$5vZ8500

ESHTBS00

CSFTRS00

TS¥Z8S00

et T e e o i A e, S o S e e o e e i

JITRREYM
: uisivE
THOING

FLOTHELSTA

0STAIY




wIS 6L8 LTS
*00° %
*D0D" 3
TS 6L8 LTS
»TS 6L8LTS
*00°%
*00°%
*TS 6L8°LTS
*TS GLB LTS
008
*00°§
«TS 6LB LTS

00" 059°2%
600992

oG 005'ES
00 00s°T

00" 8LS
00 8L

oF " TLES
0% "TLT

L6 OTTS
89 LT

66 BT

0t " %

Ba°T9Es
BB 19

T9°8L8%

4 qOYA

S LNOOWY

*L4d3 A0 INOOWY
SHOW 30 ILNOWY
TEADEHD 40 LNNOWY

S LNACKYT

LA 0 LNACWY
SHOY JO LNOOWY
FSHDHEHD 0 INOOT

* LNOOWY
fLAE S0 LNOONY
FHOY 40 LNOCWY

TSROEHD S0 LNQOWY

"THLOL
TYLOL
TELOL
TYIOL

TELOL
TELOL
TYLOL
TYLOL

THLOL
THLOL
TELOL
THLOL

LIy 0202 ¥3ECcLo0

LHEY OZOE H3IHOIOO

88099 #ADIOANI

999LPTET HIOIOANT

BEBLI0E HIADIOANI

BEBLIOE HIDIOANI

BEBLIOE HIDIOANT

8 E00-S2TPE0RY

NOLIL4ATHOSAA

NN LHOOODOW

WAN YEY

sT

GOOCO-000-Q0LB-0000-2T95-0-0000-29

0Q0C0-000-00L8-0000-ZT35~0-0000-E€9

oOCRO-000-00L2-0000-0085-0-0000-29 1T

00000-000-00T2-0000-00C%-0-079%-25

- SLNEWEAYd
TOALVHENED L43
*QSIYEENID HOY

*SMDEHD JO ¥IFWON

S SINIHAED
FOELTHANED LAT
SORLYHENAS HOV

TEADEHD A0 HITWIN

: SLNAWZYI
CJAIMYINID IJ42
AILVYENID HOW

FEMOHHD 30 ¥YIEWON

TELOL INYHEYM

TELOL LNYEEEYM

SIIIHIA0Ud LIWADRE YISVHS

TEIOL LITaa¥M

TELOL LNTHEEM

TELOL LW RITM

TYLOL
TYLOL
TELOL
TYLOL

TYLOL
TS O,
TELOL
THLOL

TELCL
TEIOL
TELOL
TELOL

SEWYD XONIM

SAYMHLYA TOOHIS

SYALLIALNG TOCHDS

#xx STYLOL LOTHALSIT wwx

sxs SIYLOL HOLVE

+xx STULOL

0000TZ-04

Too0TE-0d

1T00TZ-0Od

PRO0TE-0d

»aw

0T »xs

/E000Q0  S9TEBSOD

/BBDOOD FOVPEBSO0

/900000 €9¥Z8500

/%0T000  Z9VvTESO0

00000000 -000T-0TTT-0035-0-0000-8% "€

00000-000-00ZL-0000-0096~0~0000-29% T

00000 -QGQ~Q0LE-000CG-C05%~-0-0000-29 T

TELOL LNYHAEYR
00000-000-00TE-ROOO~0ESS-0~0000-29 " T

ZTIooTZ-0d4

ANFAHOD NEIOW AWy

L000TZ-0d

HAMOd DIJIONG

/EZO0O0  T9PTBEOD

JETGR0D  09PEZHS00

TYLOL Laaavm

TOOT HOS ONAd TTYOS IOEC A DS53Y dd W1 FONIdddJTd #0079

AdRL 1LISodzd

0Z0Z/LT/60 QAINO SLNVEIYM 804
YILSTOTE INVIAWM TIIIHTANOD
ROLIVONGE 40 HITAAO ALNNOGD NORINSIS

aNOd FSTIAUELNA HDS ¥XLEYHD

STeC HOIWE SDO50N TIQZ ST60
OOATASIS (JHLING NEAHINON €90 :IDIYISIC

90" 001

(IIW3YE) TWYN MOOW/YOANTA  LNYHHYM

[A: N NS
THOIWYE

05ERAY




0070
S80I S¥LS

000
(D) sy3dg

DET0%9°Z
aaq

00" 0
qT-3E0

007081
LITE

£xEL TTT'9E
«00" 55

*00°0

00°G6%

€£L7L90°9E

55090 TY¥IOL

000" 0%
000" 0%

00°c
SEQ M'ENS/SYELS

FNOILAO WOId
d NOILO 7/ WILSAS LEY
d ‘NOIIJ0 £/T WALSAS 18y

000
(0} fENS/6Uad

£S5 E65

oo Qo0

0202/ST/60 ‘HING QNE 020Z/5Z/60 -HIVA Ad¥d

oT Iowd 0Z/EE/60 0T 00°7

0TSAYG

vELETD

0o 0
(d) rdns/sdad

00" 6LE'8
(o) [ENS/gddd

STELOL TIQMAY]

LOVULINOD A0 JONTIVE dIV¥d DNIILID
HINOW IXAN SONIAYS 0d¥ ONILAYIS
EINOW IXAN DNIXOHHD (J¥ DNILWYLS

aIv¥d ONILIED JILENIWGEEL
HWLL ISUId QIVE DNTILIED

SINNCT FAFAOTIWNG

STILOL LOIWILESTA

LSYTHdE LIGAY TICEAWd

0070
(0) rens/suis

BO:IG:80C QZOE/ZE/60 *PRIUTIA

000599
(d) £dANS/SALS

¥BTO0TE ‘ST
{2} raA0s/S91s

000 00° 0 £9°8L9 g8 0E9° T SET9S8°DE 00" 0
() suHd (D>} swWEs (0) sa1s (d} sdis (D) sALs SS0¥D XYL TIVIS 55090 dWI IIVIS
0070 [elelle 000 000 000 000 ET"LZL'9E
HdWd s¥ad ddWa SYIS dakI I0IW HAWE IASYO (-} rav {+) rav 1IN
£5° €65 00" 6Lt g TG E0EE ¥8 095°CL 000 000 00" 0
syad £ENS SEEd SULS rans SuLs ora 1as NIg-AN0S5
000 £S5 68% 6T 6SLEE LI 669 28°9Lz'1T 00 0% €L TTY
SS0UD IOIW-JAC  FAYDIATW 35088 ICEW IGSY0 $S0¥S IT5VO LISY LIS
£a-ote’z 5€°958°0¢ PO E0E°'Z [\1eh= PETEE’E 00° 0 ELZET’9E
LId §E0UD XYL 024  SL-13Y4 ¥S8L SS0¥D XIN S50ES dWI gad S50
000 OENEOM SRR HEEWON TYIOL Z6°91E SQEMEOM SHNOH JAATUON TELOL
TYLOL PYS 1 - TANA TILOL «xF3 GGL"L TYIOL xx00°0 THLOL #5607 L9E° 82 TYLOL
TN -NON «00°0 TN -NON «00°0 TN - NOK «00°0 I - NON *00"SS AN - NOX
10 TYIOL =000 1O TELOL 0070 IO THEIOL =000 Lo THIGL «00°0 10 TEIOL
dILS 00°0 dIis 00°0 dris 0070 dILE ce-ss d1LS
TR LY #B9TESL L THN DO #H9°GG5L L TWN 0OY x00°0 THN POE »60"ZTE BT THN LY
(1]} falny 4 00°0 rae 00" 0 Loy oo raw
LM TANA TN T GEL L IWN oo-o TN 60°2TE’'QE TN
SECUD XIIYd aNY ATHAOH $S0¥H ATANOH S50uD X1Ivd

SSOYD RUYTYS

JI¥d ONILLED TVIOL

SONIANYS QL d4av¥
SNIMDEHD OL qdv
N0 0oL adv
SLVHEYM ONIATIOSHA

IJIELSTIE ¥Cd STYLOL LIANY ISITIEd TIOWAYd

PEEFA AWYNAYA

ISITHId TIOWAWd 'TYNId
NOATASTS ILINO NMIHIMON £€%0




SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District 4 43 bistrict Name: Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0928

Fund# | Fund Name District Total | Audited Total
01 General Fund ‘ ’

11 Adult Education Fund )
12 | child Development Fund
13| Cafeteria Fund
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Trénsportation Equipment Fund

17 | Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) XXXXXXXX___T:": XOXXKXAX
25 | Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) ' ”

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund
40 | Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects
71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0928|  20243.69

Batch Total |

8y order of the governing board, the Siskiyou Co;jnty Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee_. _ . Trustee
Trustee_ " o Trustee
Trustee Trustee
Trustee

District Superintendent/Administrator:

Board Approval Date! , Mail: Hold:

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By: _ ' Audited Date:

Fite: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc
1.18.17



0% T8¢

SLTISS
SL°TS

TSPELPTS
96°£ZT

BO'TTZ'EL

B8P 6FE T

59765
5976

00°0FE5
00 06T

00 06T

6% "ZTES
§% " TZE

00°0814%
00° 081

96 ESSS
96 "£5%

S0 0¥$
$0° 0%

T aBvd

SSTS8T920% HADLOANT

0-TO0-SZTPECTS

NOISIA 0207 dSIENIIJES
TEOICEW (202 YdEWILd=Es

TYEINGI (0202 SIEHALIAS

L9T9%E HADLOANI

TEQT-TO0T 696094 HEDIOANI

BBYBSL #2DOTOALIL

€552 BHITOANTY

WSTEO0EQ9GRER

699Z8S HAIIOANT CZ0Z HIBMILITS

996098 TAM™ET H#AITOANT

RNOTIATUIEET

00000-000-000T-0TTT-

AYLOL INwdHYM

00000-000-00T8-0000-

THEQE  LNTIRIVM

00000+-QQ0~0000-0000~-

QG0Q0-000-0000-0000~

0OGC0-000-0000-0000-

THIOL LNYTEEM

00000-000-0078-0000-

TELOL LNGHEEM

coeco-000-00T8-0000-

GOCC0-000-00T8-0000-

TELOL LNYHHYM

coo00-000-000T-0TTE-

TELOL LhRIUM

00000-0CC-00TE-0000-

THLOL INHRYM

Q0000 ~-0CG0-0C00-0000-

TIIOL LARREM

00000-000-00TB-C000-

00E¥-0-0000-2% T 8900TE-04

OO DNINVAT SYAAYS

0Z55-0-0000~29% T L000TZ-04

MO DIJATOVWE

¥T56-0-0D000-29 "T

¥1S6-0-0000-29 "T

$T56-0-0000-29 "L Z2Z00TZ-04
THTLTWTSTOTN

0095-0-0000-23 T TZ00TE~0I

daLIYM ONI¥dS VISVHS IR

00SS-0-0000-29 "%
005%-0-0000-23 T BTO0TZ~0d

NI X¥D ¥ InH

00T%¥-0-00ES-29 °T FLOOTZ-D4

NOAIASIS FRLI 40 IDITICO

GOSS-0-00Q0-29 °T S0QOTIT-0d

ANEAWOD WEYTTY AVE

PI56-0-0000-2% T S&e00IT-0d

FONTUOSNI JAJTT ATIWNGA NIOIHTWNY

0055-0-0000-29 °T 80007TZ-0d

008

THD0T HOS DNO4A TE0D

WM LHOODOY WOK ¥ay HdAL LIS0dda

0Z/6Z/60

0ZOZ/E6E/60 GHIVO SINGITYM ¥OJ

/ETTOOL  BYVEEZRS00

FET0000 BFEZBE0C

/020000 L¥EZBSOO

fIT0C0O S¥6EES00

/TL0000 SPEZTBS00

/teo000 ¥¥6ETBS00

/Z5T000  EPRZAS00

/¥L0000 ECFEEZHSOC

/ISTC00 T#ETRSCO

et i o e i e e e e e B e

IMEQ X O6EY Q4 NT  ZONSYISTH

#oma

(IIWNTE) TN JOOY/S0QNIA  TNWIHYM

MNOS ZESTESNEING “HOS WAIVWHD

Z9 = aNQT

8260 HOING SOSON TZ0Z 8260 :HALVE
LOATASIS QILING NEIABLNON €¥0 -LOTHLSIA

YILETOTH INVLAER T DEANNOD
NOILVONOH 40 IOIJI0 ZILNACD NOATISES

9070077 QSTAIY




200'8
*63°EFT"0ZS

«69 ¥z ‘0TS
-»007%
w0"%
269 €¥Z 0TS
«69°EHET02%
=00°%
=00 §
*69°€pT 0TS

8976518
89°55T

8€-88TS
95" %L

8L7ZC
LS 80T
EL7PE
5791

[ 4Ny

96 €55
w06

Z6° %%

00" 088
coo¥

00" 008°'2S
00°008°2

S8 TI2ES
S8°1ZZ

0% T9ES

P ale 4

4 oo

FHOWY 40 LNNOQWY TYIOL
fSMOEHD 40 INOCHY TYLCL

S INNOWY TYLGL

‘149 40 INDCWY TELOL
FHOY S0 LNAOWY TWIOL
FSMOTEHD S0 INOOWY TELOL

SINOOWY TYELOL

SLAE 0 INOOWY TVIOL
FHOY 30 JLNOOWY TYLOL
SEAOEHD 40 INOOWY THLOL

BRYEE

SETZLLESPHE

TPETZLLESYT

PEEELLSSPE

TEEZTLLGGPE

HEDTOANT

#IDTOANI
#ADIOANT

#3DToAUT

HADITOANT

FTZZLLESPEHADTIOANT

BrFeGBSSEE

BLPTEE

68TEZ6E

L-0Z6TE

vELO9

HIOTOANT

HIADTONNT

#IDIOANE

HIOTOANT

#IOTOANT

PPIGPTETANT

NOLIJIZDSEd

WON LNOODOY

0Z0Z/6E/60 TAIVA SINVENYM dOJ
YELSIOEY INTIMYM TYIIEII00
NOLIYONAR ¢ FOIJA0 ALNNOD NOXTASIS

WON Ve

G SOEIVHENED HOW THLOL
ST SMOEHD 0 MITWON THIOL *¥¥ STYLOL IDIULSIA »++
ST i SINTWANG TELOL
o] FOILVEENED I4H TYLOL
o] TQIIHANED HOY TELCL
ST FS¥OEHD 0 ¥IdWON TELCL ¥ STELOL HOJWH LY
ST FSINTFHAVE TYLOL
o FOZLIVHENED 143 TYLCL
0 FOEIVEINGD HOV TYLCL
ST SEROEHD A0 HIENON TELOL »xx STELOL AN xex
TELOL LNTHHM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-0OT¥-0-0000-T9 T T600IZ-0d

THHOTLIYIOIY YISTIM /Z9TO00 SSETRSOD

THLOL LTTIM

GC00C-000-000T-0TTT-COEP-0-0000-29 "1 B400T2T-04
00000-000-000T-CTTIT-00EF-0-0000-29 T
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EP-0-0000-29 T
00Q00-000-00TE G000 -00EF-0-0000-89 T
GoCcCeo0-000-00LZ-0000-00EF-0-0000-89 "E LLODTE-O4
00000-CRG-0QLE~000000EF-0-0000-29 "€ TEIOTEZ-0d

HOVINYAOY STTIVIS /250000 PE628500
TYIOL LVARNYM
00000-0CC-00LE-0000-00LF-0-0000-29 T

GGOD0~C00-00LE-DOCD-00LP~0-0000-29 T BTOOTZ-0d

ONTIOATALSIA NOAINSIS /997000 E86E8500
TYLOL LNYHEEYM
GOOO0-C00-00TB-0000-0055-0-000D-29 "1 ST00TE-02

IOWLNGD 1534 ZITTINA VISVHS FP10000 ES6THS00

TELOL LNQREEM

C0000-000-00LZ-0000-008%-0-0000-29 T TT00TIE-Cd

SAYMHIYd TOQHOE /500000 TS6Z8S00

TELQL LNVENTM

00000-C00-000T-0TTT-00EF~0~0Z2€-29 T BE00TZ-0&

SYALLIALOO TOCHDS /¥0L000 0S6Z8500

THEOOT HOS DNOd THOD LOFO A OS5 dd N1  IINESSITE #DET
HdAL LISOdEC {(LTWHY) FWWN IAaY/H400NEA  LNTUIEM

ONNA ASTYAYNAINA “HOS SdLIVHD €2 ¢ aNna
BZ60 HOLVE FOFON TZ0OZ S§Z60 -HOIWE
NOAIASIS QAIIND NEFHINON €70 °IOIHILSIA

907601 LSZRdY




~69 €V 0ES ’ S LNOOWY TYLOL 51 FSILNEWAYG TYLOL
+00°% #LAF 40 LNDOWY "THIOL G FOHIVYENED 143 TELOL




Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A frustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the September 10th and 11th, 2020 board meeting are
attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 10, 2020
4 pm
Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, Jeff Lanphere and Rosemary Kunkler
Members Absent: Kevin Bradley
Staff: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, Julie Smith, Rebekah Davis and Roxy Kennedy

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: lere Cox called the meeting to order at 4:02 pm.
1.1 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1.2 ADOPT THE AGENDA: A motion to approve the agenda as posted was made by
Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca
Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion Carries.
2.0 CONSENT AGENDA:
2.1 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School.
2.2 Approval of Warrants {batches 0730, 0813, 0824) and Payroll for Northern United-
Siskiyou Charter School.
2.3 Approval of the Board Minutes for the August 13, 2020 Board meeting.
24 Approval of the Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change fo Assignments.

A motion to approve the consent agenda as posted was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, leff Lanphere
— Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Mation carries.

30 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: No public comments.
4.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS:

4.1 Public Hearing: Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United-
Humboldt Charter School: lere Cox opened the public hearing at 4:08pm. Shari Lovett
explained that there were four sentences added and why they were added. No public
attended and Jere Cox closed the public hearing at 4:15pm

4.2 Public Hearing: Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United-Siskiyou
Charter School: Jere Cox opened the public hearing at 4:16pm. Shari Lovett explained
that there were no changes. No public attended and Jere Cox closed the public hearing
at 4:17pm.




5.0 ACTION ITEMS:

5.1

5.2

Approval of the Physical Education Policy Revisions: Shari Lovett explained the policy
and the need to revise it for our students. A motion to approve the Physical Education
Policy Revisions effective for the 2020/2021 school year for all currently enrolled
students was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken:
Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye.
Motion carries.

Approval of Northern United Charter Schools 2020/2021 Annual Goals: Shari Lovett
explained the goals that are currently in place and reported the additions that address
COVID. A motion to appprove the Northern United Charter Schools 2020/2021 Annual
Goals was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: lere
Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, leff Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion
carries.

6.0 REPORTS:

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

Enrollment and Attendance Report: In Board Packet
Financial Activity Reports: In Board Packet
Director’s Report: Shari Lovett discussed the following topics:

Board Trainings

The Break in at the Cutten Resource Center
The Annual Audit on September 16, 2020
Procurement Audit and the Cafeteria Audit
Prop 39 Audit

State Budget Deferrals

Northern United-Humboldt Charter School Report: In packet. Julie Smith added that
our thoughts go out to the Southern Humboldt communities being impacted by the
evacuations due to the fire.

Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School Report: In packet. Kirk Miller added that our
thoughts go out to our families and the community of Happy Camp that are in the fire
Zonhe.

Board Reports:

Rosemary Kunkler: Commented on Cutten Learning Center and Eureka Learning Center’s
Back to School Night that was done through Zoom.




7.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:

7.1 Possible Agenda Items: Approval of the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plans for both
Northern United-Humboldt and Northern United-Siskiyou Charter Schools.

7.2 Next Board Meeting: Next Board Meeting is September 11, 2020 at 4:00pm.

8.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 5:05pm.

Authorized Board Signature Date

Respectfully Submitted By Lynda Speck




Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 11, 2020

4 pm

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, Jeff Lanphere and Rosemary Kunkler

Members Absent: Kevin Bradley

Staff; Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, and Tammy Picconi

1.0

2.0

3.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm.

1.1
1.2

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADOPT THE AGENDA: A motion to approve the agenda as amended was made by
Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Items 3.5 and 3.6 were tabled. Vote
taken: Jere Cox— Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler -
Aye. Motion Carries.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: No public comments.

ACTION ITEMS:

3.1

3.2

3.3

34

Approval of the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United-
Humboldt Charter School: A motion to approve the Learning Continuity and Attendance
Plan for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and
seconded by Rosemary Kunkler, Vote taken: Jere Cox— Aye, Bianca Garza - Aye, leff
Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United-Siskiyou
Charter School: A motion to approve the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for
Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded
by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye
and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Maotion carries.

Approval of Unaudited Actuals for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: Tammy
Picconi reported on the unaudited actuals from the 2019-2020 school year. A motion to
approve the Unaudited Actuals for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was made
by Bianca Garza and seconded by Jeff Lanphere. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca
Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries.
Resolution H2021-1 2020/2021'Adoption of GANN Limit for Northern United-
Humboldt Charter School: Shari Lovett explained the GANN limit. A motion to approve
the GANN Limit for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was made by Bianca
Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza —
Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries.




4.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:

4.1 Possible Agenda Items: Sufficiency of Instructional Materials, Unaudited Actuals for NU-
Siskiyou Charter School and Resolution $2021-1 2020/2021 Adoption of GANN Limit for NU-
Siskiyou, Audits, Loans, Williams Report, School Plan an Annual Goals.

4.2 Next Board Meeting: Possible Special Board Meeting on September 15, 2020 at 5:00pm.
Next Regular Board Meeting will be October 8, 2020 at 4pm.

5.0 ADIOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 4:23pm.

Authorized Board Signature Date

Respectfully Submitted By Lynda Speck




Agenda Item 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




Northern United Charter Schools

Resignations, Hires, and Leaves

Through the Month of: |  8/30/2020

Resignations
Name Date Location Comments
Cristy Willett 10/9/2020 CcLC One -One Tutor

HIRES

Name Date Location Comments

Janna Churchill - Bos 871412020 NU-HCS/NU-SCS Special Education Director

Leaves

Name Date Location Comments

Change Of Assignment
Name Date Location Comments




X /e UEDIUYIS], JO[9SUNO)) ASIS-NN/WnH-NN ESSI[O] ‘BOYEN

X 7/8 ABo[ouyda, Jo 101011 HSIS-(IN/WNH-NN i}, Uajenpy

X 9 /% 1032311 NOARYSIS }SIS-NIN/WNH-AN D] R[N

X 01 NEYREEND J31U9) SuTulIesT exa.anyg 3ausy PYIIN

T uelpojsn) J9ua7) SUILIEa] ejeday UO[EAY ‘SUBIJ

LT aply [eUOnANIISU] J9Ud7) SUIUIBRT BIBIIY BIISS3[ ‘PIULIB(OW

X 0T 3IS1[e103dS JUNUOY YIBW p[oquinyg-N Bpedy ‘AYSNEBUUO)I

X 071 Jayoea], 'pd [eroads pjoquing-nNN DITWO ], ‘AJ[SUL ] -SUOAT

X 01 Joydea ], PIOqUInyg-nNN AR ‘AS[SULL-SUOAT

X 01 101338117 [00YIS }SIS-NN/WnH-NN LIeyS 139407

X 01 Jayoea ], J91U97) SulLIes] Uapny [BISAILY) @pur]

X IR UBIIUYID |, 1BI1S1G9Y NSIS-OAN/WNH-NN BUEISY “IoNEpur]

X T'/6 I0[3SUN0) }SIS-NN/WNH-NN Apuap 119y

X 0T Jayoes, JaIUd7) SUIUIBaT UaIN) JOADI] “119Y

X e/L Ie1)s[say ¥SIS-(N/WnH-N Ax0Y ‘Apauua)y]

X 0T Jaydea I/ 101331 12]U97) SUILIEST B1RdIY AJBIq ‘SusAelq

X 01 J3yoea, J9JU9) SUILIEST| PUB[adLIg J3194 ‘uosLLiey

X 01 RETREEN A940/ 18I JURYS ‘UOULIEH

X 01 uelpoIsn)/11 180D 19137 SUTUJIRYT UaIN) ye.res ‘saulon

X g/g “100)) p1023Y SuluIesT/ LS| HSIS-(IN/WnH-NN aIpn| 1aseay

X 01 1ayoea, J9)Uua)) SUIUIRd| pUB[AILIg e[[d ‘Alieq

X 01 Jaydeay, 13ju97) duluies] eyaInyg 9SA[H ‘uBwLIOQ
5.8 aply [BUONONIISU] I91U97) UILIedT BIRIIY euel(] ‘BZIAI(]

X 0T JUEISISSY aAlJRSTUTUPY IP[OqQUnH-(IN AdeT TIuo)

X 01 1030241 uoneonpy [eoadg 133U 30IN0SIY UIIN) euuef ‘sog-[[ya.any)

X 50 Iaydea], Apnas "puj B2y Y2210 MO[[IM 1I9qoy ‘sulunalyg

X 70 IPIV [eUONDNIISU] 193U97) SuIIea| uanny uoleys ‘As[pe.ag

X /6 1SI30[0Y24Asd HSIS-NN/WNH-ON YOI Ao01g

X 01 J9dea ], UG $.133Ua7) SUTUIBYT eYalny/eledly Aqqy ‘SuonsuLy

X 01 JIayoea], J9]Ua)) SUILLIBDT 931D MO[HIM BSIT TUisoIquy

X 01 Jayoes], I9JU3)) SuluIesT pueRILLyg BUITY ‘Ad0YySI|Y

UOLHSOJ

UoedI0|

1517 33A0TdNT HILSVYIN
TOOHOS d31dvHO 1a10anWNH-NN

asdojdurg




X 01 RENRLCHN J93U97) sUIUIBd] USIN) B22303Y ‘uedsny
9 apIy [EUOLPNIASU] 191U SUilLIea] pue[adLlyg U1oqezI[d Muesly
X 0T Iayoea, J33u27) SUIUIEdT pueadLlg 1107 "I3[AM
X 59’ J03n ], duQ-auQ I9]u97) SuilLlea] usyuny 2UURISLI) ‘N3[IM
X 01 UeIpo3Isny)/oply [euononnsu| J23ua7) Suluiea| uanny Iy ‘UBULISIEA
X 01 UR[IIUYD3 [, JUNOIIY YSIS-NN/WnH-NN [11dy ‘weuLIalepy
X 8 10]1EUIPI00)) J91Ud) 197U97) SUILLIEa] Hoo.17) MO[IIM B[ORYDI]A ‘UOIS[EM
ST 10Jn ], duQ-auQ J9]1U97) SUUIEaT Udin) J3jIuuR[ ‘IeA0],
X 01 Jayoea], J93U9) SUIUWIEIT a9l MOITIM eleg ‘uosdwoyy,
X ¥ 101 1/198 191U9d7) SUIUIEaT eyaany Uiys ‘elnue],
X 071 JUEBISISSY SANELSIUIWPY I91U9) suruIea  exa.anyg qeuus{ ‘erajAS
X 1/6 [[0.14e /[9UU0SI9{ JO 10333410 ¥SIS-NN/WNH-NN epuAm dads
X 01 1s][e10adg 92.IN0SaYy pjoquiny-NN UBAY YIS
X 01 TredduLd /JL] uolsSay I91ua) SuluIed | eyaany aln| g
X g 1sI[e1dadg 92.1n0say proquny-AN pallay - BUB(] O[EUI3A[IS
X 01 UBDIUYID ], ATRIGY] Ipfoquiny-[IN yetoqa( ‘ssjoys
X 07T Iaypea ], Apnis "puj pjoquiny-nN auLlayle) IauLIayS
acy apIy 'pH "ds/3191) J31U97) SUIUIEST pue[edLlg uesng ‘uopEys
X 01 RENRIERD 191U SUIULIBDT Uann) epuewy ‘dIeys
c1g 9pIy [BUONINIISU] J3]Ua7) SUIULIEd] pue[adLIg BIONT ‘TIEMOALDS
X 01 I8Ped ], Apnag "pul IpjoqunH-NIN J9Y1esH Ie[I1eyds
X 01 Jayoea], 19]Ua) SUiLIEd | eXa.any yelIes “I3Jeyss
X o1 redpurnid /a1q uoissy I9ua) guUIea] uapny) yeeqay ‘Slae(-0294AY
X 01 Ip1y JeUOnONIISU] J9]U3") SUILIEDT UaIN) eleqgieqg M2aqAy
SLE 101N J, dug-auQ J21U37) SUIUIeaT pueadLig SaU3Y ‘9s[20Y
X 01 "1007) SP.1029Yy SUTUIRST| ipjoquinyg-nN uouueyS eyauUny
A JOIN T, YIe 1p[oquny Wwisynos uR[( ‘UOSpIBYOTY
G Iayde3], J9Ua7) SUTUIEdT B1RdIY Jajtuua| ‘puey
G6" 1Byoea], J9jua)) SUNLIEdT Y9310 MO[[IM A1aq17 ‘oauld
X 1/6 J1010241(] S80lAlaS 'snig NSIS-(IN/WnH-NIN AwwieJ, 1Tuoad1d

1S171 FFA0TdNE HILSYIN
TJOOHOS H3LYVYHD 1LATOanNNH-NN




X 9620 Jauoea | 18jua)) buluiea BjaIA BUSIBW 'S21BA
X 90 Jeayoes] 9190 Jajuan Buiuiea exaiA auuBUIRy ‘uue-usLg.0
X 0l Jayoes] pesan J3juan bulules eyau - haspui] ‘oawsN
X 0L Byoes] Jaua) bulwies e)ai galpuy YoAyoiep
X §6'0 Jayoes | 19JUa7) Buluiea] EXYRIA yelogeq Jebeuy
X 1800 198 13)usd Bulusea ejseus I euely ‘seloy-zsujuip
X ol 18yoea| 181ue) buiuies ejseys I Ay ulelbu)

X 0l 1009 [jolked/Savd v NOAINSIS-NN UDIAIA ‘US)seH
X 6.0 1SISSY Ulwpy 19jua)) buluies] eseys N aune ‘Jaupiesy
X 0l 1Byoea| J8jus) buiuiea e1seUs "IN umeq ‘Buljil
X g2l 0 198 Jalua) buluiea] exal) B0090aY ‘BULOA
X 0l Jayoeat PjuaD buiulea eiseys W UBLJBUOP ‘BAC(]
X 6zZ0 yoai spiooay JjusD BullleaT BXalA epul 'udld

X G/90 18Yoea | 18jua) Buuiea] exaiA ETEINEL G )
X g¢lo 401l sUQ-auQ 19Uy bujules ejseys W leysey ug

X 0l Jayoes 13jus9 BullleaT] eXalA uaqoy ‘Asig

X 80 layoses] Jauan buluiea eyalA 9||zueq ‘Ueg
X YA Joinj duQ-aup I9juan Buiulea BiSBUS N alss 'Ipueg

X ol Jayoea| 20inosay Jojuan) Buiules BXaIA Bij@ian ‘0jeqiegd
X G0 iayoesa| Jasn buluiesT elseus N 3lPUNIN 'saIpuy
X L0 I9s Ia)uan bujulesT exyalA o ‘uay

X 0l ENSEETN 19Usy Bullles giseys N U900 ‘usiy
X £6°0 ueipolsny 19jua)) Bujules EXaIA Asoel] ‘euedy

uosod

HORE20T

oo R B2ERATWW

sadojdury

-1 2ADYRD QOQAVAZG -0




Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.5 Consideration of Approval of Williams’ Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

NU-HCS is required by the Education Code to report any complaints regarding the provision of textbooks
and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or mis-assignment, and/or facilities conditions. The Board
approves these reports each quarter.

No complainis were received in the last quarter.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett -




Northern United — Humboldt Charter School

Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow
2120 Campton Rd, Suite H
FEureka, California 95503
nucharters.org 707/445-2660

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
(Education Code §35186)

Quarterly Reporting Period (please check one)
First Quarter 2021 January 1 through March 31, 2021
] Second Quarter 2021 April 1 through June 30, 2021
X Third Quarter 2020 July 1 through September 30, 2020
Ll Fourth Quarter 2020  October 1 through December 31, 2020

PLEASE CHECK THE BOX THAT APPLIES:

[XINo complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

[[]Yes, complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart
summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

Total # of
Area . # Resolved # Unresolved
Complaints
Textbooks and Instructional Materials 0
Teacher Vacancy or Misassignment 0
Facilities Conditions 0
TOTALS
Please return hard copy to:
. - _ Chandler Wilson, School Support
(Print Name of District Superintendent) Humboldt County Office of Education
cwilson@hcoe.org
- . by: Quarter 1 due: 04/15/2021
(Signature of District Superintendent} Quarter 2 due: 07/15/2021

Quarter 3 due: 10/15/2020
Quarter 4 due: 01/15/2021




Agenda ltem 2,
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.6 Consideration of Approval of Williams’ Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

NU-SCS is required by the Education Code to report any complaints regarding the provision of textbooks
and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or mis-assignment, andfor facilities conditions. The Board
approves these reports each quarter.

No complaints were received in the last quarter.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School

Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow
2120 Campton Rd, Suvite H

Eureka, California 95503
nucharters.org 707/445-2660

Academic School Year 2020 - 2021
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186]

District: Northern United — Siskiyou

Charter School
Title:

Person completing this form:
¥ | Jul 1 —Sep 30, 2020 (due Oct 27, 2020)

ShariLoveﬁ
Oct 1 —Dec 31, 2020 {due Jan 27, 2021}

Quarterl\/ Report Submission Date: _ lan 1— Mar 31’ 2021 (due Apr 27’ 2021)

Apr 1—Jun 30, 2021 (due Jul 27, 201)
Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: April 7, 2020

Please check the box that applies:
No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.
Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart

summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

GENERAL SUBJECT TOTAL# OF

AREA COMPLAINTS # RESOLVED # UNRESOLVED

Textbooks and
Instructional
Materials

Teacher Vacancy of
Misassignments

Facilities
Conditions

TOTALS

Print Name of District Superintendent

Signature of District Superintendent

Mata



Agenda Item 3,
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

3.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous StafflBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject: _
4.1 Certification of Unaudited Actuals for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

This is a yearly requirement. Please see attached Unaudited Actual Financial Report. This is the report on
the actual revenue and expenses, prior to being audited, for NU-SCS for the 2019-2020 school year. Once
last year's financials are audited, there may be some minor revisions.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




Agenda Item 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
Resolution $2021-1: 2020-2021 Adoption of the Gann Limit for NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a yearly requirement. Please see attached Gann Limit General Information.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett,




3208 -\

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT GANN LIMIT

2020-2021

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

In November, 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly
called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California
Constitution; and

The provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called "Gann Limits," for public agencies, including school districts; and

. - ‘ v i
The N(_;daﬂ s }!,g,ﬁd - Sisbig,ﬁ (Y povAe~ School ) must establish a
revised Gann Limut for the 2019-2020 fiscal year and a projected Gann Limit for the

2020-2021 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of Article XIII-B and
applicable statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice, that the
attached calculations and documentation of the Gann Limits for the 2019-2020 and 2020-2021 fiscal
years are made in accordance with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations
in the Budget for the 2019-2020 and 2020-2021 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by

Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provide copies of this resolution
along with appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this (ﬁ day of (Netnb e ,2020.

Board President

District Superintendent

N:ABUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\Unaudited Actual Reports 2020-21 (002).doc



GENERAL INFORMATION REGARDING THE GANN LIMIT

The Gann Amendment (Proposition 4, 1979) limits the growth in appropriations made by the State
of California, school districts, and local governments. All districts are required by the legislature to
adopt their Gann appropriations limit each year by board resolution.

The essence of the Gann Amendment is that district appropriations in each year cannot exceed a
computed appropriations limit (popularly called the Gann Limit) which in each year is adjusted for
inflation and changes in attendance. While the concept is simple, the application of the Gann
Amendment 1s more involved because not all appropriations are subject to the Gann Limitation.

The Gann Amendment controls only appropriations made from certain revenue sources, namely the
"proceeds of taxes levied by or for" a district or "state subventions for the use and operation" of a
district. Furthermore, the amendment excludes appropriations for certain purposes, namely debt
service and the added cost of court and federally mandated programs. It is simply not possible for
school districts to trace all appropriations to their revenue source, and therefore, the amendment
involves a confusing mixture of appropriations and revenues. Fortunately, SB 1352 (Chapter 1205
of the Statutes of 1980) made definitions which greatly simplify the implementation process.

The Gann Amendment states that, out of all the state aid that a district receives, only that which is
"for the use and operation" of a district is subject to limitation at the district level. The remainder of
the state aid is subject to limitation at the state level, and is therefore not subject to limitation at the
local level.

Additionally, with the passage of AB 198/SB 98 (statutes of 1989), there are numerous changes to
the calculation contained in Education Code 42132 and Government Code 7906. Among some of
the changes is a requirement to recalculate the 1978-79 base year in 1989 and carry that computation
forward for all subsequent years.

With these changes and others there are only five revenue sources from which appropriations are
subject to limitation:

1. Local tax revenues that count towards the revenue limit.

2. Unrestricted state aid, which includes the following: Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF) State Aid , including Education Protection Account EPA) State Aid, for school
districts equal to the foundation program level minus the local tax income in item (1), but
not less than $120 per ADA; Local Control Funding Formula State Aid for charter
schools.

3. The unrestricted beginning balance.

4. Income from interest and return on investments.

5. The miscellaneous funds (taxes) not included as local income in the LCFF.

Any other source of revenue is excluded from the provisions of the Gann Amendment because:

1. The revenue is federal revenue.

2. The revenue is state aid subject to limitation at the state level.

3. The revenue is local revenue that is not from the proceeds of taxes.

4. The revenue is from the proceeds of taxes, but the appropriation of this revenue is
excluded from limitation by the Gann Amendment (e.g. tax levy for debt service).

N:ABUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\Unaudited Aclual Reports 2020-21 (002).doc



GANN CALCULATIONS

Implementing the Gann Amendment starts with the calculation of the 1978-79 (base year) Gann
Limit which is simply equal to the appropriations subject to limitation for that year. That base limit
is then inflated by the percent of change in population (ADA) and the consumer price index. No
amounts need to be calculated for 1979-80 in that, while 1978-79 is used as the base year for the
Gann calculations, the Gann Amendment only became effective starting in 1980-81.

TIMELINE

A resolution such as the one in this packet should be used to establish the Gann Limit for each fiscal
year. Districts should post the board agenda showing the Gann Limit will be adopted. The actual
calculations must be available for the public. After the Gann Limit has been established, it may be
challenged in court within 45 days of the board resolution date of adoption.

GOVERNMENT CODE RELATING TO GANN LIMIT

7910 Excerpt:

Each year the governing body of each local jurisdiction shall, by resolution, establish its
appropriations limit and make other necessary determinations for the following fiscal year pursuant
to Article XIIIB at a regularly scheduled meeting or noticed special meeting. The determinations
made pursuant to this section are legislative acts.

Any judicial action or proceeding to attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the action of the
governing body taken pursuant to this section for the 1980-81 fiscal year shall be commenced within
60 days of the effective date of the resolution or the effective date of the act which added this section
to the Government Code, whichever date is later.

For the 1981-82 fiscal year and each fiscal year thereafter, any judicial action or proceeding to
attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the action of the governing body taken pursuant to this
section shall be commenced within 45 days of the effective date of the resolution.

All courts wherein such actions are or may be hereafter pending, including any court reviewing such
action on appeal from the decision of a lower court, shall give such actions preference over all other
civil actions therein, in the manner of setting the same for hearing or trial and in hearing the same to
the end that all such actions shall be quickly heard and determined.

N:\BUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\Unaudited Actual Reports 2020-21 (002).doc



Agenda ltem 4,
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.3 Public Hearing Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This public hearing is an opportunity for members of the public to comment on the sufficiency of
instructional materials for NU-HCS.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United — Humboldt
Charter School’s Resolution regarding Sufficiency or Insufficiency of
Instructional Materials during the regular monthly meeting of the Board of
Directors on October 8, 2020 at 4:00pm. To view the resolution, see the Oct 8th
Board Meeting Packet at nucharters.org. It will be held on Zoom where public
comment is welcome. Link Below.

https://nucharters-orq.zoom.us/i/93242262767?pwd=U253dOIXSXBkaRSd2V2aUJ5TVZtUT09




State Adopted ELA Curriculum

NU- Humboldt Charter School
Curriculum Audit

Fall 2020

Title Publisher Publication Date
Reach for Reading National Geographic 2017
Cengage Leamning
Springboard CollegeBoard 2017
Wonders McGraw Hill 2020

LEA Selected California State Standards Aligned

Title Publisher Publication Date
Apex Apex Learning online
Expository Reading and
Writing Course Csu Online
Literature and Language Arts
3rd Course Holt 2009
Literature and Language Arts
4th Course Holt 2009 _
Supplemental ELA Curriculum
Title Publisher Publication Date
XL online
Accelerated Reading Renaissance Learning online
Explode the Code Educators Publishing Service | 2016
Read Naturally Encore 2012
Readworks online
Step Up to Writing Voyagers Sopris Learning 1999
Handwriting Without Tears Learning Without Tears 2008, 2018




AVID Weekly AVID online
Zoo Phonics

All About Reading/Spelling online
Wordly Wise School Speciaity 2018
Literature units

Spectrum Language Arts, Carson Dellosa Education 2018
Phonics

Writing Evan-Moor 2011

State Adopted Social Studies Curriculum

Social Studies

Title Publisher Publication Date
Impact: California Social McGraw-Hill 2018

Studies '

Social Studies Alive! Teachers’ Curriculum Institute | 2018

California Series

California Studies Weekly- Studies Weekly 2019

LEA Selected California State Standards Aligned

Title

Publisher

Publication Date

Apex

Apex Learning

online

Supplemental Social Studies Curriculum

Title Publisher Publication Date
Reflections Harcourt 2003

IXL online

DK Geography DK 2016
Economics-Principles &

Practices McGraw 2020
The American Pageant Cengage 2013

United States Government McGraw 2020




Scholastic News Scholastic online
Gilder Lehrman Gilder Lehrman Institute online
North American Geography

and U.S. History and

Government Online
World History McGraw Hill 2020
US History McGraw Hill 2020
Teaching Tolerance Teaching Tolerance online

State Adopted Math Curriculum

Title Publisher Publication Date
Go Math Houghton Mifflin 2011
Math in Focus Houghton Mifflin 2013
enVision Math Pearson 2013
My Math McGraw Hill 2017
Singapore Math in Focus Cavendish 2013

LEA Selected California State Standards Alighed

Title

Publisher

Pubilication Date

Apex

Apex Learning

online

Supplemental Math Curriculum

Title Publisher Publication Date
Accelerated Math Renaissance Learning online

IXL online

Khan Academy online

Kim Sutten Creative Mathematics

Spectrum Math Carson-Dellosa 2014

Bedtime Math online
Dimensions Math -Star Publishing 2015




Wild Math Wild Learning 2020
Mathdrills.com online
Saxon Houghton Mifflin Harcourt 2006

State Adopted Science Curriculum

Title Publisher Publication Date
Bring Science Alive! Teachers’ Curriculum Institute | 2018

California Integrated Program

FOSS Delta Science 2018

Inspire McGraw Hill 2020

Science Weekly Studies Weekly 2020

LEA Selected California State Standards Alighed

Title

Publisher

Publication Date

Apex

Apex Learning

online

Supplemental Science Curriculum

Title Publisher Publication Date
IXL online
Mystery Science online
DK Science DK 2014
Focus on Life Science-Nat

Geo McGraw 2007
Biology Pearson 2007
Focus on Physical

Science-Nat Geo McGraw 2007
Biclogy-An Every Day

Experience McGraw 2003
Project WET Project WET 2020
STEM activities online
Science in a Nutshell kits Delta Science 2018




Super Science Magazine Scholastic online
180 Days of Science Shell Education online
Open Science Journal Lakeshore 2017

AIMS AIMS Press online
Fusion Houghton Mifflin Harcourt online




Agenda liem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.4 Approval of Resolution Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Education Code Section 60119 states that schools must provide sufficient textbooks and instructionat
materials to each student, including English learners, that are aligned to the academic content standards
and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks. This resolution states that
NU-HCS complies with this regulation.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox




Resolution H2021-2 Northern United — Humboldt Charter School

RESOLUTION REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OR INSUFFICIENCY OF
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS:

Whereas, the governing board of Northern United — Humboldi Charter School, in order
to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing
on October 8, 2020, at 4 o'clock, which is on or before the eighth week of school
(between the first day that students attend school and the end of the eighth week from
that day) and which did not take place during or immediately following school hours,
and;

Whereas, the governing board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing
posted in at least three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and
purpose of the hearing, and;

Whereas, the governing board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members
of the community, and bargaining unit leaders {if the district or county office has a
bargaining unit) in the public hearing, and;

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the govemning board at the
public meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were
provided to all students, including English learners, in the district/county office of
education, and,;

Whereas, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that
each pupil has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take
home, and;

Whereas, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each
student, including English learners, that are aligned to the academic content standards
and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks in the following
subjects:

e Mathematics — See list of adopted textbooks or instructional materials for this
subject for each grade level or school

e Science — See list of adopted textbooks or insfructional materials for this subject
for each grade level or school

¢ History-social science — See list of adopted textbooks or instructional materials
for this subject for each grade level or school

California Department of Education



s English/language arts, including the English language development component
of an adopted program — See list of adopted textbooks or instructional materials
for this subject for each grade level or school

Whereas, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil
enrolled in foreign language or health classes, and;

Whereas, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes
offered in grades 9-12, inclusive;

Therefore, it is resolved that for the 2020-2021 school year, the Northern United —
Humboldt Charter School has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and
instructional materials aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with
the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks.

Chairman of the Board

School Director

© California Department of Education, February, 22, 2005
Revised October, 2008

California Department of Education



Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.5 Public Hearing Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This public hearing is an opportunity for members of the public to comment on the sufficiency of
instructional materials for NU-SCS.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari LoVett, Kirk Miller, Tammy Picconi




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United — Siskiyou
Charter School’s Resolution regarding Sufficiency or Insufficiency of
Instructional Materials during the regular monthly meeting of the Board of
Directors on October 8, 2020 at 4:00pm. To view the resolution, see the Oct 8th
Board Meeting Packet at nucharters.org. It will be held on Zoom where public
comment is welcome. Link Below.

https://nucharters—orq.zoom.us/i/93242262767?pwd=U253dOIXSXBkaRSd2V2aUJ5TVZtUT09




State Adopted ELA Curriculum

NU- Siskiyou Charter School
Curricuium Audit

Fall 2020

Title Publisher Publication Date
Reach for Reading National Geographic 2017

Cengage Learning
Fountas and Pinnell Heinemann 2020

LEA Selected California State Standards Aligned

Title

Publisher

Publication Date

Apex

Apex Learning

online

Supplemental ELA Curriculum

Title Publisher Publication Date
IXL online
AVID Weekly AVID online
Accelerated Reader Renaissance Learning online
Being a Writer Center for Collaborative 201

Classroom
Prentice Hall Prentice Hall 2000

State Adopted Social Studies Curriculum

Title Publisher Publication Date
Social Studies Alive! Teachers’ Curriculum Institute | 2018

California Series

National Geographic Cengage 2013




LEA Selected California State Standards Aligned

Title

Publisher

Publication Date

Apex

Apex Learning

online

Supplemental Social Studies Curriculum

Title Publisher Publication Date
IXL online

State Adopted Math Curriculum
Title Publisher Publication Date
enVision Pearson 2012
My Maih McGraw Hill 201
Carnegie Learning Carnegie Learning 2014

LEA Selected California State Standards Aligned

Title

Publisher

Publication Date

Apex

Apex Learning

online

Supplemental Math Curriculum

Title Publisher Publication Date
IXL online
WOoQOT online

State Adopted Science Curriculum

Title Publisher Publication Date
FOSS Delta Science 2018
California Inspire Science McGraw Hill 2017
California Elevate Science Pearson 2017
Miller Levine Prentice Hall 2014

LEA Selected California State Standards Aligned




Title

Publisher

Publication Date

Apex

Apex Learning

online

Supplemental Science Curriculu

m

Science

Title Publisher Publication Date
Mystery Science online

IXL online

Biology Miller Levine 2014

Focus on Earth/Life/Physical | Prentice Hall 2008




Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.6 Approval of Resolution Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Education Code Section 60119 states that schools must provide sufficient textbooks and instructional
materials to each student, including English learners, that are aligned to the academic content standards
and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks. This resolution states that
NU-SCS complies with this regulation.

Fiscal Implications:.
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Tammy Picconi




Resolution S2021-2 Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School

RESOLUTION REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OR INSUFFICIENCY OF
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS:

Whereas, the governing board of Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School, in order to
comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing
on October 8, 2020, at 4 o'clock, which is on or before the eighth week of school
(between the first day that students attend school and the end of the eighth week from
that day) and which did not take place during or immediately following school hours,
and;

Whereas, the governing board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing
posted in at least three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and
purpose of the hearing, and;

Whereas, the governing board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members
of the community, and bargaining unit leaders (if the district or county office has a
bargaining unit) in the public hearing, and;

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the
public meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were
~ provided to all students, including English learners, in the district/county office of
education, and;

Whereas, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials”™ means that
each pupil has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take
home, and;

Whereas, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each
student, including English learners, that are aligned to the academic content standards
and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks in the following
subjects:

e Mathematics — See list of adopted textbooks or instructional materials for this
subject for each grade level or school

e Science — See list of adopted textbooks or instructional materials for this subject
for each grade level or school

 History-social science — See list of adopted textbooks or instructional materials
for this subject for each grade level or school

California Department of Education



e English/language arts, including the English language development component
of an adopted program — See list of adopted textbooks or instructional materials
for this subject for each grade level or school

Whereas, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil
enrolled in foreign language or health classes, and;

Whereas, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes
offered in grades 9-12, inclusive;

Therefore, it is resolved that for the 2020-2021 school year, the Northern United —
Siskiyou Charter School has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and
instructional materials aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with
the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks.

Chairman of the Board

School Director

© California Department of Education, February, 22, 2005
Revised October, 2008

California Department of Education



Agenda Item 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.7 Review and Approval of the Conflict of Interest Code

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each year the Board reviews and approves the Conflict of interest Code.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Loveit, Lynda Speck




NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

L ADOPTION

In compliance with the Political Reform Act of 1974, California Government Code Section
87100, et seq., the Northerns United Charter Schools hereby adops this Conflict of Interest Code
(“Code"™), which shall apply to all governing board members and all other designated employees
of Northern United Charter Schools (“Charter School”), as specifically required by California
Government Code Section 87300.

II. DEFINITION OF TERMS

As applicable to a California public charter school, the definitions contained in the Political
Reform Act of 1974, the regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission, specifically
California Code of Regulations Section 18730, and any amendments or modifications to the Act
and regulations are incorporated by reference to this Code.

II. DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES

Employees of this Charter School, mcludmg poverning board members, who hold positions that
involve the making or patt1c1pauon in the making, of decisions that may foresceably have a
material effect on any financial interest, shall be “designated employees.” The designated
positions are listed in “Exhibit A” attached to this policy and incorporated by reference herein.

IV. STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTERESTS: FILING

Each designated employee, including governing board members, shall file a Statement of
Economic Interest (“Statement”) at the time and manner prescribed by California Code of
Regulations, title 2, section 18730, disclosing reportable investments, interests in real property,
business positions, and income required to be reported under the category ot categoties to which
the employee’s position is assigned in “Exhibit A.”

An investment, interest in real property or income shall be reportable, if the business entity in
which the investment is held, the interest in real property, the business position, or source of
income may foreseeably be affected materially by a decision made or participated in by the
designated employee by virtue of his or her position, The specific disclosure responsibilities
assigned fo each position are set forth in “Exhibit B.”

Statements Filed With the Charter School. All Statements shall be 'suppﬁed by the Charter
School. All Statements shall be filed with the Charter School. The Charter School’s filing
official shall make and retain a copy of the Statement and forward the original to the County

Board of Supervisors.

V.  DISQUALIFICATION

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS PAGE10F2
CONFLICT OF INTEREST COPE



No designated employee shall make, participate in making, or try 16 use his/her official position
to influenice any Charter School decision which he/she knows ot has reason to know will have a
reasonably foreseeable material financial effect, distinguishable from its effect on the public
generally, on the official or a thember of his or her immediate family,

VI. MANNER OF DISQUALIFICATION
A. Non-Governing Board Member Designated Employees

When a non-Governing Board member designated employee determines that he/she should not
make a decision because of a disqualifying interest, he/she should submit a written disclosure of
the disqualifying interest to his/her immediate supervisor, The supervisor shall immediately
reassign fhe matter to another employee and shall forward the disclosure notice to the School
Director, who shall record the employee’s disqualification. In the case of a designated employee
who js head of an agency, this determination and disclosure shall be made in writing to his/ler

appointing authority.
B. Goveming Board Member Designated Employees

The Cotporation shall not enter into a contract or transaction in which a director directly or
inditectly has a material financial interest (nor shall the Corpotation enter info any contract or
transaction with any othér corporation, firm, association, or other entity in which one or more of
the Corporation’s directors are directors and have a material financial inferest).

Pursuant to Education Code section 47604.1 (effective Jan, 1, 2020) notwithstanding Article 4
(commenting with Section 1090) of Chapter 1 of Division 4 of Title 1 of the Goverriment Code,
an employee of a charter school shall not be disqualified from serving as a member of the
governing body of the charter school because of that employee’s employment status. A member

- of the governing body of a charter school ‘who is also an emplayee of the charter school shall

abstain from voting on, or influencing or attempting to influerice another mémber of the
governing body tegarding, all matters uniquely affecting that member’s employnient,

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS PAGE S 0F2
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE



Agenda Item 5.
REPORTS

Subject:
5.1 Student Enroliment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enroliment and attendance
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enroliment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enrollment as of 8/29/20 Attendance as of 9/29/20;
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 412 NU-Humboldt Charter School -
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 165 NU-Siskiyou Charter Schoo! -

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Loveit, Lynda Speck




ENROLLMENT REPORT

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS

September 29, 2020

Enrollment as of 09/29/2020 for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School

Enroliment on 9/29/2020

LEARNING CENTER Enrollment on 9/2/2020

Arcata Learning Center 32 34

Briceland Learning Center 64 ol

Cutten Learning Center 79 84

Eureka Learning Center 55 52
Independent Study 124 127
Willow Creek Learning Center 56 54
TOTAL 410 412

Enroliment as of 09/29/2020 for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School

Enrollment on 9/29/2020

LEARNING CENTER Enrollment on 9/2/2020
Mt. Shasta Learning Center 59 60
Yreka Learning Center 95 105
Independent Study (West) 1 0
TOTAL 155 165




Agenda Iltem 5.
REPORTS

Subject:
5.2 Financial Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each

school,

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




"pamiasay SIUBRY Iy “ANoYINY Siamod JuIof WNIoSUoY JaIndwoy) [euoneonps eluioye) s, 8661 © MBUAdOD Wy 80:0L 0202/62/6 ‘uny

SNJE)S O = M 14 suwnjo) Aeldsiq 'seA = SIUNCIoY 0Jo7 JaN ssa.iddng o8lqo eoinosey‘pund
= dnoiog ‘plaquinouga.ld ‘pelequinoug pepusd = SNEIS 9 epnjauf 'seA = JepJQ UWN|a) Jneyag ‘sa A = soueleg Buluuny ‘pesiney = snielg 19bpng ‘Alewwing = adA] reuejun

19'9ZE 091 00°0 85°622'81 (00'+0€'8) 6£'098°98) A3LvOI4ILH3D - SHIS LOLE
00'0£4°29 00°0 00°069'9 00'0 00°0Z+'69 NVIDINHOIL IONVANALLY S0¥T
52'90L°0) 00°0 GZ'1L29T 00°9€L'Y 00°Z66'2 NVISINHOAL TvIIHIT0 £0¥T
£0°0ZY'6L 00'0 ZE'EET'8 00'0 GE'€69° /8 NVIOINHOIL LNNODDOY 20¥2
00'8r0'9S 000 00°2L2'9 oy 00'0ZE'29 INVLSISSY SALLVHLSININGY 60¢e
00°6L0'GY 000 00°520'G 00'0 00'062°05 ¥O103dId 80£Z
00TLS'OF 000 00'88Y' v 00°000'st 000 HOLYNIIHO0D 2082
66'FLL LY 00'0 LOL¥E'S 000 99'91¥'2S HIOYNYIN SSaANISNS y0SZ
00°6.9's¥ 000 00°6/0'S 000 00°06.'0S NVIDINHOEL gv1 ¥3LNdNOD G522
00°699'6 0070 00°260°) 000 00°994'0L NYIQOLSND v1Z2Z
00°0SY'6¥ 00'0 00'92¢'e (00 18€°c2) 007221921 HYINDIN-TVS A1V ¥LSNI SSY1D 0012
00'6/9'042 00'0 00'620'62 00°05S 00'051°66Z UYINDIY -AUVIVS 113D HIHLO 0061
05'015'88 000 05'¥£8'6 000 00°G¥E'86 VS SNINAY B SHSANUANS LM3D 00g!L
85'660'7€9 00°0 ZL A0 {00'8LY'LS) 0L'¥£5'652 HYINOIY - SARYIVS SHIHOVAL 0oLt

aimjipuadxg

00'89£°254'2 000 000 {(00'008'L1) 00'891'¥9L'Z aNU3ASY [eJ0L
{00'992°262) 00°0 00'0 {00'008'L1) {(00'996'592) d3 VID3dS < NOILNGIILNOD 6968
(00'¥52'61.8) 0070 00°0 000 (00'v52'615) 4497<NOLLNIILNGD ¥368
(00'000°62) 000 000 00'0 {00°000's2) ATH Q1LOYLSHNN WOXAH FI4LINOD 0968
00'608'25¢ 000 000 000 00'608'25¢ SIANNSATY TYD0THIHLO TV 6698
00°0ZL°L 00'0 000 000 00°0ZL') LS3IYALNI 0098
00°08¢'6 00'0 00'0 000 00°08¢'6 SLNINISUNGWITY LSOD A3LVANYIN 0558
00ZLE'Y 00°0 000 000 00ZLE'Y XYL N3N NI SHALHYHI<SHIISNYHL 9608
00°212'92€'S 000 000 000 00°212'928'¢ HA H¥NO-AIY 1S LINIT INNIATH 1108

SINUAIADY

QaLOYLSTUNN 0000 924n0SaYy

QN4 3SRIdUILNT STOOHIS MILYVHD 29 pung
aoueleqd AlANOY papuad APAROY ANAOY plemio4 uonduasaq 1=igo 123[00

palaquinoug;ald emoy 1ebpng aouejeg

(0zZ0Z/0¢/6 ;01 0Z0Z/1/6 :woid) Alewwng - poday ANARDY [eldoueul

pjoquiny pajlun uisyuoN - g2

g1 Jo | abed NOILYINA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATOQ9INNH



"paniasay sUBR [V AIIOYINY S1amod Julol WNjIosUOYD Jepndwio) [eUoleanp3 ejulojieD 8yl 866 | @ UBUAJOD NV 90:01 0202/62/6 Uy

SNIEIS 19 = M1d suwnjog Aejdsiq 'S9A = SJUN0IADY 0457 JoN ssauddng 10algo*sounosay' pung

= dnoisyiog prequinsugald pelsquinoug’pepued = SNEIS 19 epnisu) S8 A = tepiQ uwnjo) Yneja ‘saA = soueleg Buiuuny ‘pssiaey = snielg 186png ‘Aewwng = adA] eusyin
9/°620°L1 (99°615) 95615 {00°000°€)) 9/'620'v2 SIDIAHIS ALIDLOTTE 0Z55
00°0SE'L 0070 000 000 00'05¢€'L 13N ONILY3IH 0LSS
0000g'e 000 000 000 00°00E'S AdS DNIdIIHISNOH ¥ SALLALLN 00ss
00°005'0¢ 000 000 000 00°004'0¢ JONVHNSNI Y3IHLO 0S¥S
19 EEE’L {(00°0¢) 00°0¢ 00°000't (61'999°2) SdIHSYIaWIW *# S3anad 00ES
09°02 000 0828 007002 (09'96) JOVITIN IIA0TdNT 1025
19°9¢ 000 05212 00°046 (68°022) ADOTONHS3LE H3HLO £Strv
0000} 000 000 000 00°Q0L SINIWHSTHATH JOHSHHUOM £6EY
0005 000 000 000 0005 S3Nddns Tv2Ia3an ZBEY
00'59¢ 000 000 000 00°59¢ SATM ANV SHDO1 £8EY
S6'26¥ {s0'¥81) g0'see 00°'00¥ eHEYT SddNS IDNYNILNIYH ONIGTING IBEY
00°00S 000 000 000 00°005 S37ddNS SANNOYD LIEY
¥ £96°C 000 000 000 ¥reo6'e s3ddnS WIAOLSND viey
26'8l¢ 000 ereLy 000 G164 S3N4dns I1440 (K15
(15°260'2) 000 AR 000 56'62E'C S3NddNS ® SIVIMILYIN OLER
60'669'Y 000 V18 (00°501) 25162'S QIEHISSYID-dNOD SHINHOM T09¢
8582101 000 68871l (00'gz8) LE08' L) Q3aLVYOIdILEID-dNOD SHINHOM L09E
G8'622 000 16'E2 (00°g) 94'952 QdISSVI0-SNI INJWAQTdINTINN 1S Z05€
LE L6V 000 ££'95 (00°92) 04645 dILH3D-SN] INFWADTdWINN LS L0SE
£6'26Z' L2l 000 G9°/96'}1 00°0LL'EL zZ9'151'021 S10-S143INTIE IYVITIM ¥ HLIVSH AR
287218041 000 L¥'6Z1'6l 00°0 891 681 L1¥0-S143N39 JUV413M 8 HLTVAH LLbE
166199 000 66'269 {o0'6¥1) 26'125'L a3aISSVYI2-IdvIIaan zeee
6296871 000 £2'¢E0'L (00'S¥L) rANIFNN:1} Q3 LYOIHILH3D-THYOIQTW 1e€¢€
00295'2Z 000 00°£96'2 (00" 0v9) 0069128 Q3ISSY1D-ALIMNDAS WIDOS AR
Z¥'658'v6 000 02°E9¥'6 (00°071L'8) ZL'e9r'a0l a3aIdISSY1D - SY3ad zoze

ainypusdxg

QaLIRMLSFUNN 0000 224n0say

aN4 ISRIdYILNT STO0HDS HILYVYHD 29 puny
aoue|eg AIAROY papUad Apanoy Aoy pIEMIO ] uonduosaq 108iqo 13190

pasaquinougald lemoy 1eBpng aouejeg

{(0Z0Z/0€/6 :0). 0Z0Z/1/6 ‘Woig) Arewwng - Joday AJAOY [el1dueUly

ploquiny pajiun uldyyonN - gL

€1 jo z abed NOILYINAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT09INNH



‘ponasay SIUBRY IV “AILOUINY SI9MOH JUIOf WNIIOSUOD JaJndwoy [euoneonpd eluiojes syl 8661 @ IBUAdOD WY 90:01 0Z0Z/6Z/6 1uny

SNJE)S 19 = ¥ 14 suwnjos Aejdsiq 'S8 A = SIUNCOoY 0187 19N ssalddng 1o8(gQ‘aninosay'pund
= dnoi5AI0g ‘plequinaugsld ' palaquinoug papuad = SMEIS 19 apnpu] 'S8 A = JepIQ) UWINICD JNeeq ‘seA = soueleq Buluuny 'pesiasy = snielg 186png ‘Alewuing = adA| :euayn

8€°L¥6'E0T 000 99L¥'ee 00°0 00'85£'922 HYIND3IY - SIHVIVS SHIHOVAL ookl
ain)ipuadx3g
00'¥SZ'61LS 000 000 000 00'¥52'615 anuanA3y |ejo L
00°'vSZ'6LS Qo0 000 000 00'¥SZ'6LS 4407<NOILNGIYINCD 7869
anuanay

NOILVYLNIONOIMVLNIWIIddNS LODO 224N0Say

0€°218'95E 80°0LL (8¥'802'5.2) 00'/92'8 06'LL1'%L Q3L LSTUNN 0000 224N0S3Y |ejoL
04°085'G6E'2 (60°022) 61°'802'G.2 (00°£90'02) 01'950'069'2 aumipuadx3 [ejoL
TLYSL'S (st'9g) Ze'Lel 00'00S'¥ 6L'0VE') 39VLSOd 0565
BEESE L) 00°0 AL 00002 L£0B8'Z) ADOTONHOZAL - SINIT ANOHLI 1AL 7265
£1'661'91 000 6£°8£9 00°00S'y 76/8€°2l SNOILYDINNWINOD/ANOHJI 1AL 60685
00°0ST'L 000 000 000 00052’ X1 ‘334 3SN ‘LINY3d ‘ASNIDIT r88s
6z'ees's 000 000 00°005'6 (12°994) SIAL/SIADUVYHD HAHLO 188G
0089 00'0 00'2€ 000 00001 ONILNIYJHIASNIL 1985
00°000'S 000 00°0 000 00°000'G HINOD AYIS MHOMLIIN NLWEOANI Gr8s
00°006'LL 00'0 00'0 000 00°006°L1 $334 Lanvy 7288
00'265'6E 00'0 000 000 00'Z65°GE SLOVHLINOD VIT-43LNI ¥3aHLO 6185
00°001 000 000 000 0000} YOANIA AAISLNO-AYIS ONLLNINd 5085
z4'952'2) 00'0 09'606°01 00°000'S 28'992've SADIAYIS GILOVHINOD 008%
¥9'2LL'9 000 vOEVL) {00°000°¢) 8Z'916'01 SININITHOV FONVNILNIVIN 1896
681107 00'0 000 00°sZL 638988} LNINJIND3-53SY3T ANY STV.LNIY €295
00'¥02'991 00°0 0088182 00°055'¢F 00°ZHE'Zs! SONIQTING-SISYIT ANV STY.ANIS z19s
12°889'L 000 000 000 L2869} IWSOdSIAQ ILSYM 0865
66'EoY'L 000 €96V 000 Z9eLo’L SADIAYIAS HIALYM 0£5S

m._ﬁ_v_._mn_xm_
JILOMLSIUNN 0000

N4 ISRIJYIINZ STOOHIS WILYVYHD 29 pund

souejeg ANANDY papusd Aoy AAOY pJemio] uolidussaq 198190 EEIGTS)
palaguinaug/ald lemoy 1ebpng soueleg

2IN0S9Y

(0zZ0zZ/0c/6 ‘0L 0202Z/1/6 ‘wold) Arewwng - Joday AJAdY [IDURULS
IPIOqWINH PBjIUN UIBYMON - GL
¢l Jo ¢ abed NOLLYONGA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATOSNNH



‘ponIasay SIYBY IV “AHMOUINY S19MOd 1UIOF WINIOSUOY JaINdWOs) [BUCHEINPT BILIOKIED S41 8661 @ MBUADOD WY 80:01 0Z02/62/6 uny

snjels 190 = {14 suwnjo) Aejdsiq (89,4 = SIUN02DY 0197 19N ssalddns 19s(qO snosey ‘puny
= dnoIDIOG plaquUINoUTal pelequinous’ papuad = SNIEIS 19 epnjou] (§a A = JSpIQ uwnjoD Inea( sa ) = ssueleg Buluuny ‘pesiney = smeg 1ebpng ‘Alewwing = adA | eusiig

00°005'8S 0070 00°0 000 00°005'85 anuoasy [eJoL
00°005'8S 000 000 000 00'005°8S INNIATYH AYILLOT ILVLS 0958

SNUIADY

FNNIAIY AYILLOT ILVLS 0011 40583_

86°€85'CS 000 (ev'zoz'er) 00'0 G5 L8E'LL NOILVHLNIONOIVLININI ddNS 1000 921nosay [ejol

200.29'S9¥ 00'0 AL 000 St'2L8'208 ainyipuadxy [ejo L
00°656 000 000 {00"909'58) 00°595'98 S334/SADUVYHO ¥IHLO 1885
00°0€9 000 000 000 00°0£9 sls3al vLEY
ZL€9L 000 6062 00'6/9 12°€L) Q3IIHISSYID-dINOD SHINHOM Z09g
1171992 000 68°062 000 00'2S6°C QILVYIIFLLETD-dINOD SHIMUOM L09€
yAWi> 000 €Tl 00'€e LE'S adISSY12-SNi LINIJWAOTAINANN 1S 205¢
¥.0€l 000 9Tl 000 00'syl dILY3D-SNI INIWAQTIWIANN LS L0SE
86°/GE2 00'0 $£'60F 000 2€°19.°2 $70-S143N39 FUV413M B HLTVIH Zlve
¥1°1L5€°S5 000 6¥'€LS'Y 000 £2'G98'6G 1¥9-S143N38 HVY4T1IM ® HLTVIH LLvE
81°680°L 00°0 65°GE 00'656 12191 g31ISSY1D-IUYDIqIAN zeee
LY P8LE 00'0 g5 ely 000 00861y A3LYOIdILHIO-THVYIIQaN LEEE
62'979'Y 00'0 SZ'Shl 00'LOL'Y #0689 JAHISSYID-ALIMNDAS TVIDOS Zlee
(6695) 00’0 66'9G 000 000 a3aLV2I41LHTD-ALIMNDAS TVID0S 118€
Zr859'sl 000 98°0%¢ 00'269'CL 82°20£'C Q31ISSY1D - SY3d zoze
(92'061) 000 92’061 000 000 A31LVOIHILH3D - SH3d Loge
09'292'2r 000 oF'1L0S'y 000 00'¥9.'9% a31voldILd30 - s¥IS LOLE
00°005'6 000 19'9%9'L 00'0 L9°9%LLL NYIDQINHOAL ¥IFUVI/ONITISNNOD 8122
00°02£'S9 000 00°928 00'9%1'99 000 HYINOIH-TVYS 3AIV HLSNI SSY10 0042
00'528'95 000 00'G.E'9 000 00°002'€9 DAY - VS LHOddNS TdNd 1839 00zl

ainppuadxy

NOLLVHENIINOOMVLNINT 1ddNS L0 PIINOSIY

(N4 3SINdYALNT STOOHOIS HILYVYHD Z9 pund
aouejeg AAIDY papusd ARAROY AIAIDY piemiod uopdssd 109140 FEEIGTS)

palaguinsugjald [enjoy 1ebpng aouejeqg

(0zoz/0€/6 101 020Z/L/6 ;wodd) Arewwing - Jroday AIABOY jeldueuly

IP|oquIiny pajiuf] UISYMON - G2

¢l jo y abeg NOILVYONA3a 40 301440 ALNNOD 1G709INNH



"poAIasay SIYBIY IV “AHOUINY S19MOg JUIOf WNOSUBY 1ndwWoy [euoneonpl eiuUoleD YL 866} @ JUBUAdOD WY 90:01 0Z02/62/6 uny

sN)e)S 19 = ¥14 suwnjog Aejdsi(] 'SOA = SHUNCKOY 0197 18N ssalddng 108[qO’e0In0say'puny
= dNoIO/I0G PIRGINOUTeld PaISqUINOUT papuad = SNIEIS TS 9PNJoU] ‘SBA = J8PIO UWNO) HNejaq ‘S3A = soueleg Buluuny ‘pesirey = snelg 1ebpng ‘Alewwng = adA1 eusiO

z9'1e5°ey

000 ee'8ll'Y (00's££'S) 00'619'25 HUYINOAY - STVYIVS SHIHOVAEL 0011

alnjipuadx3g

00'LSZ'Z01 000 000 000 00°162'201 snuansy jejoL
00°LS2'20L 000 00'0 00'0 00°L52'201 SANNIATY TvHAATd YIHLO TV 0628

SNUIAIY

ONI MOT-SLNVYD DiSva-l 31111 0L0E Jx::omam

£6°39%'21 000 (6£'796'9) 000 ¥6'v0G'G 1NNO29V NOILD3ILOYd NOLLYDONAT 00¥) uE_.owum [ejoL

L0°205'29 00’0 657969 000 9¥ 1.1'69 ainupusdx3 [e}0)
Pecy 000 95’LG 000 007067 A3LYIIHILdT2-dWOD SHIVHOM L09¢
ViE 000 €52 00’0 002 A1LH3D-SNI LNTWAOTAWANN 1S 10S€
GY'EFT'S 0070 19°G96 0070 9¥'602°01 1HD-S143INAF FHYAIAM B HLTVAH LLPE
0.'€29 00°0 0gel 000 00969 QIALYNANLHID-THVYIITIN LEEE
LO'E0L 2 000 6e'9L8 000 00°028'2 QaLYDIHILH3D - SH1S 101E
00°220°SY 000 00°'550°G 000 00'2¢1'05 UyIN9IY - SAHYIVS SHIHOVAL 00k L

ainypuadxg

00'946'F. 000 000 000 00'946'v. anuapay |ejoL
00°926'74 000 000 000 00°9.6'FL Yd3-EINIT ANNIATY z108

SNUIAIY

INNODOV NOILDALOYd NOLLYOINAT 00F 1 poInosay

89'V6L'ET £6'E5H'8 (16712621} 000 1L°8.9'8L INNIATY AHILI017 31VAS 001} 32IN0S3Y [Bj0L

LE'GOE'SE {(e6'c5¥'8) 16'L26'CE 00’0 62'€28'6E ainypuadxg |ejol
GZAL0'LL (cz'12'9) SZ'1Z¥'8 0070 GZ'I0L71 SIDIAYAS QFLOVHINOD 0088
90'882'81 {g9°281) 99°058't 000 ¥0'959'22 S3ANddNS ? SIVINALYIN 0LEY

ainyupuadxgy

ANNIATY AMIL1017 ILVIE 00L) p2INOSAY

aNd SSRdYIINT STOOHIS MIALWVYHD 79 pund
Soueleq AiAEIY pepusd AnAnoY Ananoy piemiog uondusseq 18140 REIRTS)

paJagqunsug/eld lenioy 1ebpng soueeg

(0zZ0Z/0%/6 ;0L 0Z0Z/1/6 ‘Wold) Alewwng - Joday ANAnoy feroueuld

IPIoquInH pajiuf] WIDYMON - §1

¢l o g effied NOILLY2Nd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT109WNH



"panIssay SO IV “AHOYINY SI9MOd JUOf WNRJOSUCD JIndwo) feuojieonpd eluioNeD 8yl 8661 @ WBLADOD WY 90:01 0Z02/62/6 -uny

SNIES 19 = Y |4 suwnjo) Aeldsi] 'SaA = Sjunoooy 0Iaz JaN ssaiddng fjoslg‘esinosay‘pund
= dnoinuog plequinougeld palaquinoug’papusd = Snjels 119 spnjou| 'seA = JapJQ UWNog Jneyaq sa A = aauejeq Buluuny ‘pasiaoy = smels 1ebpng (lewwng = adAlL :BusiuD

18¥1LL9 000 40 7 00’0 00°1L9%'L QaLvOidILMID - SHLS LoLE
00085 L¥ 00’0 00°029't 00’0 00°00Z'9F HIHIVAL A3 TVI03dS YOLL
‘ mju_v:mo_xm_
00'1E1L'99 000 000 000 00°'LEL'99 anuanay |ejo L
00'LEL'99 000 000 000 00'LEL"99 00N ¥3d INJWILILNI-A3 dS 1818
. anuaaay

LN LNYO Svd VIAI-a3 d$ 0LEE 801n0say

LLLEY'S 000 (€L2rL's) 00'0 85'681 ONI MOT-SINVYO DISVE-l 31LIL 0L0E 921N0S3AY [B30)
62'619'C6 000 gLZrL's 000 Zr192'10L aimypuadx3 ejo1
006592 000 00'0 000 00'659' 831NddNS ¥ SIVINTILYW 0LEr
€092 000 .66 00' vy 00°/Z2 A3IHISSY1D-dNOD SHIHNHOM 209¢
0¢'l6¥% 000 08'sS (00°58) 00'809 Q3 LYDIAILEID-dWOD SHIAHNHOM 109¢
15721 000 650 002 00'11 . QdISSV1D-SNI ANJFWAOIAWANN 1S | 20S¢
leve 000 €2 {00'2) 0062 d1L43D-SN1 INIWAQTAININN LS }0SE
gevho 000 0e0L (00z1) [Ad:TA L¥0-S143N3G IHVHTIM B HLIVIH LLPE
29°20¢ 00'0 8Lyl 00'0 00zze A314ISSY12-34voIaan Zeee
20'v8. 000 ze'6L 000 00°'¥98 Q3LYOIILYID-THYOIqaN Lgee
BE'98G'L 000 1909 00'0.2 00 2L€°L Q3IJISSYI9-ALINNDTS TVID0S FAX >
(8z'g61) 000 8z'96] 00'0 000 - . Q3LvDIILHID-ALINNDAS TVID0S LLEE
TLEPY'S 00°0 82l 00686 00°665'7 g314ISSY 10 - SY3d z0z¢
(¥£'559) 000 PE'659 000 000 Q9.Lv2l4s3D - s93d LOZE
Z9'2eT'6 000 81'2L¢ 00'0 00'G65'6 a31voldiLe3D - sHls LoLe
05°242'v2 000 05146 00'6EL"Y 00'9LLL2 HYINOIH-SIVIVS SSYT10 ¥IHLO 0062
00°822'9 000 00°269 00°0 00'026'9 93y - TvS LY0ddNS TidNd 1439 002}

aunypuadxy
ONI MOTSLNVAD JISVE-l 31111 0L0E #2un0say

aN4d 3SIHdY31INT STOOHIS ¥3LHVHD 29 pund

aouefeq AHAROY pepuad Aoy AJAROY premio uonduasaq oe(qQ 193[q0
passquINoug/ald {emoy 196png aoueleqg

(0Zoz/0£/6 01 0Z0Z/L/6 ‘wo4d) Lrewnung - poday Apanoy [eloueuy
IP|OqWINKH PAjiUMN UJBYMON - G2
¢l 10 g 9bey NOILYDNA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LA109NnH




‘paniesay SYBIY (v "AUoYINY SI9MOd JUIOF WN(IOSUOD JeIndiios) [BUOREONPT BILIOHED 8UL 8661 @ IUBMADOD WY 90:01 0Z02/62/6 -uny

SNEIS 79 = M4 SUWNjo Aejdsi] ‘saA = SJUNCODY 0187 18N ssaiddng ‘198[gO ' amunossy ‘pung
= dnolsy/og ‘preguInNougald paIagquInous ‘papuad = SMELS 9 8pISU| [SA = JapIO UWN|o) JNe@R( $9A = souejeq Buiuuny ‘pasiaay = snejg 1efpng ‘Aewwng = edA)| ‘euslID

00°695'8 000 000 00°0 00'695'8 anuaaay [ejo)
00'695'8 000 000 000 00'695'8 SIANIAIN TYHIATLA ¥IHLO TV 0628

SNUSAIY

W9 THOS SIWOINI MOT ® TvaNY 9ZLY ﬂusommm

000 000 00’0 000 000 ALVYAD ¥IHAVYIAL [l 31111 SEOF 994N0SaY [RI0L

Q0°SLL'SL 000 00'0 000 00°GL2'SL aanypuadxy jejoL
00'ehL'E 000 000 000 00°ZFL'E L1OWHINOD dO-00 LL8S
00'€i6 LY oo 000 00°0 00°E26°L1 $334 NOILYH1SI193y 2025

ainjipuadxy

00'S§LL'S1L 0070 0070 000 00°GE2'S) snuansy |ejoL
00°S1L°61 00°0 000 000 00'SLLSL SANNIATH TvH3IA34 ¥IHLIO TIY 0628

ONUSATYN

ALITYND ¥3HOVAL 11 31LIL SE0Y paInosay

08'28E'9 000 ¥1'LER'S 000 00FLET) TLNI 1N¥D SvE VIAI-d3 dS 0LEE 92UN0SsY [eJo)

¥L'8vL'65 00'0 {FL1LE8'S) 000 G0'Z1B'ES ainpuadxy jejol
00'v8Y 000 (ooviz'2L) 0070 (00°0E2'E 1) S1OVHINOD VIT-43LNI ¥3HLO 6185
0S'vel 000 05°9% 00'0 00'LLF QIALYHALHTD-JNOD SHIHHUOM L0SE
zL0Z 000 8z'e 000 00'€2 SILHID-SNI INSWAOIJNANN LS LOsE
GL'0Z6'6 000 687106 00°0 00'2Z8'0L 149-8143N39 THv413M B HLTVIH LLYE
06'€09 000 01'99 00'0 00040 AaLVOIHILY3D-THYYDIaaN 1e€€

o.__.ﬁ_v:mnxm_

"LNZ LNYO Svd VAAI-d3 dS 0LEE @oinosay

QN4 SSRIdUIINT $TOOHIS H3LHVHD Z9 pund
aoue|eg AUy papuad AIAOY Ananoy piemiod uojduosaq y8iq0 EEICTS)

palsquinoug/eld lenoy 1ebpng aoueleg

(0Z0Z/0E/6 01 0Z0Z/1/6 ‘Wwold) Arewwng - poday AJIARDY {eloueuld

IPIoquWIiny psjiun UBYMON - G/

¢£| Jo / afed NOLLYONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT70g9NNH



"pontasey SBIY IV ALOUINY SI9MOd JUIOr WNNOSUOD JeINdLUcY [euoieonps enuoled YL 8661 @ WBUAOD WY 90:01 0202/62/6 “uny

sNje)s 19 = Y14 suwnjo) Ae|dsi(] iS9A = SUNDODY 0J97 19N Ssauddng ‘joelgQ 'eainosay‘pund
= dnoioalog (plaquunouziald'palaquuinous]’papusd = SMEIS 5 apnjou| (SaA = JSpIQ uwn[oD Jneya( seA = aouejeqg Buiuuny ‘pesiaey = snjelg 19bpng Aewung = adA | :eusiu)

50 000 ya'erL'e 00'02e'y 2e'0EY' Y $X008.1X3l Oy
ainppuadxy
00°210'89 000 0070 000 00°220'89 BNuUdAIY [BJOL
{(00'cz6'1E) 000 000 000 {00'€Z6°18) HYIA HOM™Ed ATY Tvd3d3d 1Y Sgee
00°000°001 0G0 00'0 000 007000001 SANNIATH TVHIA3d HIHLO TV 06z8
anuaAay

ANVUO TOOHIS ¥3LAUVHI JNdnd 019y #24n0say

€ LZ0°L 000 (22'¥Z6) 000 L0°€0L L¥ddNS INIANLS V¥ LYVd‘Al 31111 JZLP 89nossy |e30]

99'2.6'8 000 LTVT6 000 £6'068'6 ainjipuadaxy [ejo]
76'€9 600 90°L 000 00°LL A3LVYIIHILATIDHINOD SHIMHOM L0sE
592 000 geo o00'c 00 dILHIO-SNI LNIWAOCTJININN LS Lose
98'0£0°1 000 L0°E0L 00’0 E6°EELL 1HD-5143N39 JHVYATIM B HLTVIH LiyE
/668 000 €00l Q0’0 00°001 A31vOIldILHIO-TUv21qaN LEEE
$2°0£0') 000 9L'LLL 000 ooerL'l d3Lvyd1dILyd30 - SY1S LOLE
00°6GL'9 000 00°269 000 00 itt'L 93 - VS LH0ddNS TidNd L4E30 oozl

ainjipusdxgy

00°000°0L 000 000 0070 00°000'0L BNUBAIY |20 L
00°000'0L 000 000 0070 (0°000'0L S3INNIATY TvH3IA3d YIAHLO 1TV 06¢8

NUaADY

L¥ddNS INIANLS V 1¥Vd Al I1LIE 2Ly 80inosay

000 000 000 000 00°0 ANDYd THIS SINODNI MOT 7 TVHNY 92L¥ 204N0S3Yy [ejo]

00°695'8 000 000 go'o 006958 aunypuadxy |ejoL

00595’ 000 000 000 00°595'8 S3IDINYIS ILOVHINOD 0089
oainjipuadxgy

WOHd THIS JNOINI MOT ? TVHNY 9ZLF a0inosay

aNd 3SRIdYUILNT STOOHIE Y3 LYVYHO 29 pund

souefeq AAROY papuad AAROY AARSY plemio uondudseq wslqo 29lq0
palagqunouz)edd lemoy 1obpng aouejeg

(0zoz/0g/6 01 0Z02Z/1/6 ‘Woud) Arewwung - poday ANAnoY [e1pueuly
Ipjoquiny payun WIBYMON - G2
¢l jo g abed NOILLYONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LaT0aWNH




"penIfsay SIYBIY IV "AIIOUINY SI9MOd JUICI WNHOSU0D JeIndwo) [euojesnp3 enuoy|e) 8y 8661 © MBUAdOD WY 90:01 0202/62/6 uny

sMels 19 = Y1 4 suwnjo) Aejdsiq ‘S99 A = SJUNO2OY 0197 18N ssauddng uum_no.me:ommmﬁ::u_
= dnoIHIOS PISqUINDUTSIL PRISqUINIUT‘PEpUSd = SNJEIS 1O 8PNjoU| !SaA = JepiQ uWn|od Jnejaq ‘seA = aoueieg Buuuny !pesiney = smejg 1ebpng ‘Alewwng = adA| BusiuD

92°192'62 000 000 000 92°292'62 anuaAsy [ejoL
00°000's2 00°0 000 000 00°000'52 AT 0LOU1SHUNN WO SIM1INOD 0968
00°000'1 00'0 00°0 00'0 00°000°L viya134v0 1Inav 8c98
00°000'Z) 000 00°0 00°0 00°000°2) SATVYS SIDIAYAS Q004 v£98
(eg'289) 000 000 000 (£5°289) . NOILIMLINN d1HD 0268
(Lz'spL'g) 000 00°0 00'0 (LZ's¥L's) WYHO0Yd HONNT TYNOILVYN 1228
PNUIADY

AWHOUd TOO0HIS-NOILIMLNN QTIHD 0L€S 92n0osay

S6°876'0¢ oL'0F1L'9) {og1€2'08) 000 G/'lGE'91L INVYHO TOOHDS HALHVHD OI18MNd 019Y 30In0S3Y 3oL
60'82)'LE (01071 91) 0€°1E2'08 000 GZ6LLLS ainypuadx3 |ejof
¥£'€56'9 00°0 00'0 00'0 7£'€S6'9 SADIAYIS GILOVHLINOD 0085
000008 000 00°0 000 000008 SdIHSYIgWaW B S3nd 005
000 000 000 (00'000'g) 00°000'8 $334 NOILYHLSIOTY 2028
00'0 00'0 000 (00°000'8) 00°000'8 JOVITIN FFA0 TN 1028
000 000 000 (00°000°S) 00'000'S ADOTONHOEL ¥3HLO £ShY
08'200'S 06228 (06'228) (00°165'¢) 06'€65'9 SY3LNdNOD Sty
2870 (coce0't) £9'€20'l 00'¥20°L (€9'€20'L) ANIWIND3A 00tV
(6170} (61°12€'€L) 6L'1L2E'El 00 LZEEL . (61°L2EEL) SINIWHSTHITY JOHSHHUOM g6y
(810 (818192 818192 00819 (81°819°2) £1ddNS IONVNILNIVIA ONITING Lest
200 000 000 00'596'Z (€6'+96'2) $3INddNS IAOLSND VIEY
00700521 000 000 000 00°005'21 $3IMddNS 301440 LSEY
Ge'0 000 000 00°E¥E (59zve) STVIIA0IMAd/SNOLLAINDSENS ZLED
§8°0.9'v 000 9€°L¥8'S 000 12°Z15°0L $31NddNS 2 SIYIHALYN OlEY

anupuadxg
LNYYO TO0HIS ¥ILAVYHD 2179Nd 0E9F 32IN0SIY

QN4 ISIHdYILNT STOOHIS YIALUVHI 29 pund

eolieleg RIANOY pepuad RiAnoY Rirnoy PIEMIOS uonduosaQ 198140 193190
pasequnougjald [enjoy . yebipng eoueeq

(0zoz/0€/6 0L 0Z0Z/L/6 ;Wwo1y) Arewwing - Yoday A)IAOY [eloueuld
pjoquiny pajiuf WayMoN - G2
€1 Jo g abeg NOLLY2NA3 30 321440 ALNNOD 1G109WNNH




"parosay SWBIY ||y AUoYINY S1I9MO4 JUOP WNILOSUC) J9ndwio jeuoiesnps eUONED YL 8661 @ WBuAdoD WY 90:01 0202/62/6 uny

SN1EIS 1D = ¥ 14 suwnio) Aeidsiq ise A = SiUN02ay 01a7 18N ssaiddng 108lgoasinosay ‘pund
= dnoJD/I0S ‘plequinougeld’ palaquInous‘papusd = sNjels 19 spnjou| 'ssA = JapJQ uwniog) Ynepaq 'sa) = soueeg Buiuumy ‘pssiney = smels 1ebpng ‘Alewng = adA] seusjuy

00089t e} 00'0 000 00089y A3IHISSY1D - SHad z0ze
¥G'28.'9¢ 000 61182 000 €€'002°LE Q31voIdILd3D - SH1S LOLE
00'500°0¢ 000 000611 {00'80%) 00'€08'LE a3 123dS-ATdH ¥S JAIV HLSNI AN
09°2/2°261 000 19°48¢8'02 000 22692212 H¥IHOVAL Q3 VID3AdS oLl

’ ainjpuadx3y

00°€20'6EE 00'0 000 00°008'LL 00'¢ee' /2L snuonsy |EJ0L
00992'412 000 000 00°008'L1 00'996'502 J3 V193dS < NOILNFIHLINOD 6969
00°252' 12 000 000 00'0 00°/S2'12L 302 WOHL NOILYOddY 40 SNvHL 268

ﬂ.:cgom

NOILLYONA3 TvIH3AdS 0089 JE:omom

(8z'956) 000 {zL12) 000 (00°848) STVIIILVIN TILSNI - ANILLOT 00€9 32.n0S9Y 1B30)

82°990'02 000 zLLe 000 .00'880'0Z , ainjipuadxg 230
97°990'02 000 zl'Le 000 00'880'02 SMO0dLXIL 7 atlLy

ainyipuadxy

00'0LL'6lL 000 000 000 00'0LL'6L anueasy [ejo,
000LL'6lL 00'0 000 00’0 0001 L'6L INNIATY AYILLOT A1VIS 0958

NUIAIY

STVINILVIN THLSNI - ANILLOT 00£9 8danosey

{¥2'20t'9) Q00 000 000 (P2'20¥'9) WYOUd TOOHIS-NOLLIYLAN QT1IHD 01£S 224n0saYy |ejoL

00'049'6E 000 000 000 00°049's¢ aimipusadx3 |ejo)
00°880°82 00°0 000 000 00'950'8¢ aoo- oLy
00°000'S 00'0 00°0 000 00°000'S S3ANddNS 3TIAY3IS Q004 9B6EY
00Z19'C 000 000 00’0 ooziee INIMOSYD POct

o.._..ﬁ_u:oa_xm_

WYDYd TOOHIS-NOILIYLNAN G HHD 01£S 22N0say

AN4d 3SNHYIANT ST00HIS YALMYHD 29 pung
soueleg Ajngoy pspuad Aoy AJAROY plemio- uonduosaq 10sido 10900

pasaqunougield jenjoy 1ebpng aouejeg

(0202/0€/6 0L 0Z0Z/L/6 ‘Wwoid) Alewwng - Juoday ANAROY [e[oueuld

ploquiny pajun Wiayldon -~ g2

£1 Jo 04 abed NOILYINd3 40 321440 ALNNOJ LATOgINNH



"panIasay SIYBLY I “ALOYINY SI9MOd UIOL WNIMOSUOY Jejndwog [euoieonps elwoped a4l 8661 @ WBUAIOD Y 90:01 0202/62/6 “uny

snje)g 19 = M1 4 suwnjo) Aeldsiq ‘S9A = SJUNODDY QI9Z 18N $831ddng 12algQ aainosay'pund
= dnoJsyuog pIsquINsUTeld ‘PaIaqUInouT pepusd = SNIE)S 1S 8pN[oU] 'S8 A = JBpID UWN|o) Jneeq ‘se A = soueleg Buluuny pesiaey = smels Jebpng Alewwng = adA .¥ 'BUBILD

00°€85've 00’0 (00°£85'¥2) 000 000 S3IDIANAS HLTVIH TVLININ:J3 23dS 2159 mE:ow,mw_ lejol

00°LL¥'GY 000 00'€85'v¢ 000 00°000'08 ainypuadx3 [ejoL
00°LL¥'GS 000 00'€85'¥e 000 00°000°08 SLOVHINOD YIT-HALNI ¥3H10 7 6185

‘ ainypuadxg

00°000°08 000 000 000 00700008 w::Lam_ leloL
00700008 000 000 ag'o 00'000'08 d3a IO3dS < NOILLNGIYLNOD 6968

ﬂ::gom_

SADIAYIS HLTVIH TV.LNIW:J3 D3dS 2159 aiu.__._omom

£7'688'92 000 {(00°216'82) 000 (£4°2L20°T) NOLLYDNQAA TVID3dS 0059 924n0say [2j0L

lleereie Q0o 00°L16'82 00700811 LL082°6EE sanyipusdx3 [ejol
00°95¢' 00°0 000 000 00'gse’e 300 <8180 $530X3 ‘NLINLHLO 443
00'80% 000 000 00°80% 000 SADIAYAS A3 LOVHINOD 008S
G9'gr0TL 000 00°0 00°008'LL s9'gte FDVITIN 3AACTdNE 102S
98'8le 000 14 A 000 o0'Lee A3AIH1SSY10-dWOD SHIHMHOM c09¢
68'.81°'L 000 12102 000 9.'666'L 3LVl LEAS-dINOD S.HINHOM L09€E
or'0l 000 090 0070 0oL QAISSVYI2-SNI LNIWAOTdWZENN 1S 08¢
25718 000 6104 00°0 9.°16 AI1HID-SNL LNIWAOTJWANN 1S 105E
P"900'8 000 25°688 000 96'568'8 : ST1D-SL43aNTILE FTHVYSTIM B HLTVvIH cl¥E
£2°L6L'92 000 69¥10'E 00’0 26'60Z'62 1¥D-S143N3d YY4TIM ® HLTVIH LLve
¥.0lE 00°0 9z il 000 00°82¢ a3adIsSsSvy12-34vIIaan ZEEE
£9°015'2 000 61'G6C 000 zL'9e8'e 3LVl Y3 FUVYIIaan Leee
ZT'8ze’l 000 8L°EL 000 00°20%'L a3ANSSYIO-ALIKMNDAS WVID0S ZLEE

atnypuadxg

NOLLYONA3 TVIOIdS 0059 22in0say

N4 3ST™¥dYIINT STOOHIS ¥3LdVHI 29 pund

eoueleg AoV popuad ANANDY Aoy plesmiod uonduosaq 10elqo fEEIGTS)
pasaqunoug/eld lemoy 1ebpng aouejeg

(0zoz/0t/6 01 020Z/1/6 :woid) Arewwng - Joday A)AROY [elsueuld
Ipjoquiny pajiuf) uldyuon - g2
¢i 10 || sbed NOILLYONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9NWNH




panI5S3Y SIYOR | “AHOUINY SI9MO IWIOF WNIOSUGD JSINdWOg [BUCKEONPS BILOJIED BYL 8661 @ WUBUADOD WY 90:04 0Z0Z/62/6 (uny

SNIRIS 19 = Y1 4 sUWNnjo)) Aeldsi 'S4 = SIWNCIDY 0187 JON ssaiddng uom_n_o.moh:ommm.w::u_

= dNEIH/UOS PIBGUINDUT S ‘PAISqUINIUT PEpUa = SIBIS TS 8PNIoU] 'SPA = JBpIQ UWN|oD HNeyS( 'S8 A = saueleg Buluuny pasiasy = snejs jebpng !Alewwng = adA| reusud

00¥LS 000 000 000 00'%1LS anuanay ejoL
00FLS 000 000 000 00viS SINNIATY TVIOTHIHLO 1V 6608
7 NUaASY
VO0-SOAN 0206 miasomom
000 000 000 00°0 000 NOILYANNOQL YI¥VY La10gNNH SL06 wut_zomfam elo]
00'006°L 000 000 000 00'006‘) ainpuadx3 jejo
00'006°) 000 0070 000 00°006'L S311ddNS ® SIVIdI LY 7 oLEr
o.:._ﬁ_u:on_xm
00°006'L 00'0 000 000 00'006°} . anuaAay fejol
00°008°} 000 000 00°0 00'006'} SINNIATY VOO HIHLO TV 6698
SHIUBADY
NOILVANNO4 vIYV LATOEWNH SL06 93Inosay
000 000 0070 00°0 0o NOLLNEINLNOD NOISNAd 4TVHAS-NO 0692 92UN0ssy [ejo),
000Z6' LLL 00'0 000 000 00028 LLL sanypusdxg |ejo
0002614 E 000 000 000 00°0Z6°LLL Q3aLYDIdILYaD - SHLS -~ | LOLE
ainjpuadxy
000z8'LLL 000 000 000 00'026'LLL snuasy ejol
00°0Z6'LLLE 000 00’0 000 00'026'141 SINNIAATY FLVYIS HIHIO TV 0658
BNUAASY
NOILNGIYLNOD NOISNId 4TYHIF-NO 089/ 83nossy
aNd ISRRIdYILINT ST100HIS ¥ILHVHI 29 pund
adueed AlIAIOY pPapuad Aoy -AnEoY plesmo- uondusssq 10slqo Pafdo
palaqunougsaid |lenjoy 1ebpng aJueleg
{(0Z0z/0€/6 :0L 0Z0Z/L/6 ‘woid) Atewwing - poday ANAROY eloueuld
Jpjoquiny pejun WayuoN - G2
gl Jo zi affied

NOLLYONA3 40 331440 ALNNOD 1a109NNH




"pantesay sIYBRY |y “Auoyiny s1amod JIOr WNILoSU0D Jepndwio) [eucneonp3 ejulo)||eD 8yl 8661 © MBUAdoD WY 90:01 0202/62/6 uny

snje)s 10 = H14 suwnjen Aejdsiq (884 = SJUNCD0Y 0187 JeN ssalddng ‘oalqQ ‘eoinosay pung
= dnol9yiog plagquinougalq palagunoug pepuad = SMES 19 Spnjouj 'S8 A = J8pJQ UWn|oD) Jnejaq 'se A = saue(eg Buluuny (pasiasy = smelg 1ebpng ‘Aewwng = adA| eus)

26'891°LE5 Zl'v9e'se (0g'se8'ver) o0'292'8 6G'0Er'6ZL dN4d 3SIRdY3ALINT STOOHOS Y3ALHYHD 29 J:E 1ejoL
000 000 000 000 000 VYOO-SOAN 0206 mu.:._owmm 1ejoL
00'%1LS 000 000 00°0 00rlS ainjipuadxy |ej01
00'vls 000 000 00’0 Q0'FvLS SAUVYMY LNIANLS G885
Ezﬁ_vcmnxm
YOO-SIOAN 0€06 22In0say
aNS 3ASIHdYUALINT STOOHIS Y3 LHVHI 29 pund
aoueleq AIAIOY papusd Ay AARoY pleauo uopdiosaq 10alqo 3lqo
palaquinoug/aid [emoy }ebpng eoueeg
(0202/0€/6 :0L 0Z0Z/L/6 ‘Woid) Atewwng - Joday A)ARDY |eloueuld

JPIOQUINH PajIufN UIYMON - §2
£1 o €} obed NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATOSWNH



¥ '[2A8| Alewwins awodu)
a4 :sjens| dnjjos/uos Aewtld

- - - - - - 0T
e o e L
e e - e . g
S e - - o g
C e e - sy
IONVY |4 Y201 HIS NN TVOD 1190 A 2534 a4
Pa139|9s sasduel playY P23133]9$ SUCHEI}}ISSE|D JUNO2JY
020Z/0£/60 - 0202/10/60 AYYINNINS ¥V SOSNN 1202

0 39Vvd v'60 02/0£/60 80'001 00EY¥VA Hoday Alewwns |eppueur 8€80SI  NOADRISIS d2LINN NYIHLYON €70




T

000 000 000 000 000 HONOYHL SSVd IHASYO €156

000 000 000 000 000 HONOYHL SSvd SH3d TT%6

000 000 000 oo'0 000 HONOHHL SSvd SIS T1S6

86'0L1°TT 000 86'0/L1°1C 00'0 000 8VIT LNIHHND 319VAVd SINNOJIVY 0TS6
-LV'SEE’LTT 000 -LV'SEELTT  -00'8TT'YY 000 SHV3A QA0 dN-135 ¥/V 6026
LLLTHOTE 000 LLLTY'OTE  LEOVE'OOT 000 AYNSYIYL ALNNOD NI HSYD OTT6

2ouejeq SuluuiBag

pasnog mucm_mm_ sJuBlqWINIUl  AJAIDY ANAnoy 198png paisnipy 173rdo

21Ep 01 Jeaj\  juduInd /3oue|eg “8ag

ANN4 ISIYdYILINT "HOS HIEUVYHD  79° aNNd

0202/0€/60 - 020Z/10/60 AYYININNS Yvd SOSNN 1202

39vd t:60 0Z/0£/60 80'00™1 00EYV4 Modsy Alewwns |ejoueurd 8€80SI  NOADISIS GILINN NYIHLIYON

9€:7%:60 0Z0Z/0£/60 :pasedaid poday

P2121ISOYUN PUR Pa1aIlsay adA | uoIDeIIX]
P10LIISaY U} pue paldlsay JO uoneledas oN ‘uoido uopeledas
32¥NOS3Y Z0 “ON P4 Pe1aLIsay
N 153N|eA 20U24242Y s
N :S82UBIqUINJUD-3ld SPN{Ix3
panrocsddeun pue paacuddy g suonoesuel] 19
f 1sJaysuel) 198png apnou|
pasiaay Y :adAy 198png
€T:£0:£T 0202/£0/£0 ‘00€¥v41D/e1ep/ssbfido/ien/ (a1e|dwa) yoday
1PeIIX] PIEPURIS XI1S7D 1:224N0S ey
¥ [jaAs] Asellwins asuadx]

V0
%




T'STT-PE'TI0'TOT  €0'E9S'VLT  TL980'6 19°0v0'y ov'£8518 Q3LvII411d30 SH1S TOTE

L'€8 PBI6TLT 7S'LS9'€8  VITEL'Y ¥9Lr9Y 00285501 S3YYIVS J3I3ISSVTII YAHLO 006%
L'LEV-00'998'€EE  00°C9TITF 00°095°TC 00'v¥L'L 0095886 VS 3D1340/TWIINHIIL/TWIIEAD 00T
v've 00961 00'866°'L  00'VEw 00'vEY 00'826°8 SAIYVIVS L40ddNS A3IHISSY1D 00<c

V/N -SL'§1T'S 006y  SL°89¢ STT9T 000 S3UYIVS Q3LVDIHI1YID ¥IHLO 0061
¥/N -00°0SL°T9 0579985 0S°/80°C 000 000 AUVIVS 1¥0ddNS TIdNd 1833 002T
§'8ET-99'8GL°669 9T /86'YPT'T 0€956°6S  8T'PET'6Z  00°G8T'S0S  SINMVYIVS SHIHIVIAL AILVIIHILYID 00TT
. asuadx]
* O00'T/6'TEE  00°0V8'69T  00PYO'PPS'T - 9NUSARY + 2douR|eq SUIUUIBaG TVLOL.
00°2£0°2TZT 000 00°TL6'TEE  00'0V8'69T QU vPOvPS'T BNUDADI JEIA JUBLIND TYLOL
v/N 000 000 000 000 000 AY YLSTUNN ¥4 SNOILNGIYINGD 0868
00 00SPI‘6E 000 000 000 00°SPT'6E 300 INOYS 1H0ddV 40 41 26/ 7
00 0000SYV 000 000 000 00005y SANNIATY V201 HIHLO TIV 669
0'0 00°000S 000 000 000 00'000°S 1S3YILNI 099
V/N -00°ZTO€T 000 00°ZTO'ST  OQ0LTO'€T 000 SANNIATY ILVIS YIHLO TV 065
0’0 00Z6¥'8C 000 000 000 00°261°8T INN3ATY AYILIOT ILVLS 095
9'vy 00258'Sy 000 O0'TEE9E  00°£8S'6T  00'€8.°C8 SINNIAIY TV¥Y¥3Q3Id YIHLO TV 06T
00 0004505 000 000 000 00'045°05 XL NI NI'LYYHD OL SY3IISNVHL 960
0'ST 00'84£0T 000 00°9269 00'976'9 00'%0L°L2 INNIAIY Vda 108

T'1Z 00°7SL'0€0'T 000 00'860°SL7  O0'OTE'OET  00'0S8'SOE’T HY3IA LNJHUND - AIV 31VIS T108

anuaAal JeaA ”_ﬁcm.\_.i_ nd)

S5°7ey'88 000 SG'ZEY'88 ¥6'v0E'€9 000 souejeq 3ujuuiSag ._<._7.O._.
000 o000 000 000 000 HONOYHL SSYd  JUVIIdaw wﬁmm
000 000 00’0 00’0 00'0 HONOYHL S5Yd dINOI/M m._”me

000 000 000 00°0 000 HONOYHL SSvd INS S15¢6

-€4°028'ST 000 -€£°0Z8'ST LST8TL 000 HONOYHL S5Vd MBH VIS



0’00t 000 €9°GE6°6T  LEPI0'T E'ETY 00'000°T2 ALIDIYID3TI 0TSS

00 000002 000 000 000 000002 710 "INVLNEG ONILVYIH 0TSS
2’621 -60°LV0C TEELE L LLEL9T 01'094 00°000°2 A¥3S DNIdIDIASNOH B NOILLYHIdO 008S
6'ZTT -00'€0E’E 0070 00'€00°6T 000 00°004°ST ADNVLNSNI 00FS
$'9S 00066V 00vZLvY  00°0TST 000 00'vZZ 11 SAIHSYIFWIN '8 S3NA 00ES
0°00T 000 00'00ZT 000 000 00002°T JONTHIINOD B8 1IAVHL 0029
8'99 0T'¥86'% EEVIS6  LVTISY LISy 00°000°ST 4004 004F
09 vTTLL9T 98°S8/°97  T6°00L°tT 90'8TT'6 00'65Z°49 SIddNS 00ER
pasng; aouejeq saduelquinauy  AlAIDY Aunioy 128png paisnipy 1273190
S1ep Oraedp  IuAAIND Jaouejeq ‘8ag

ONN4d 3SIYdYILNT 'HIS H3ALYvHD 294 dNNd

020t/0£/60 - 020T/10/60 AHVINWNS HYd4 SOSNN T20Z
Z 39Vd vi*60 07/0€/60 80°001 00E¥VH Hoday Alewwing [eRueuly 8E80SI  NOAINSIS dALINA NYIHLYON €0
&
1'00¥ -95'90€22 TSTIS'ET  ¥0'8ZT9T.  #0'8ZT9T 00'€Er’L YINJI¥¥NI IHOD/SHELXIL AA¥ddY O0TH
9'801 -S6'6LY SL'8TT'S  T9UT £8'0ET VTLE'Y A3HISSY1I - dINOD SHIHHOM T09¢
§'60T -15'22T°T 8S°/82TT  vL'S09 ¥L'SLL 18°04LTT Q3LWvIId1LE3D - dINOD SHIANYOM T09Y
LY -ST7LST 95°05¢ 8CET LE9 69901 d3141S5V12 - INIWAOTHININN €05¢
L'9EC -TE'SPE 27’895 0f'6t 19T 09'2sZ Q3LvIIdILE3D - INFJWACTIWANN TOSE

649 98'8ETL I6EETPT 79688 79'688 0b'797'ze Qa3141S5¥10 3¥V41IM B HUTVIH Z0E
6'T8 S6'8ST'8T  6T'SLO8L 9TVLLY 9TVLLY OF'80T'TOT  QILVIHILYID FUVAT1IM B HLTVIH TOVE
T8PT-TOV8SY LB06T'L V9L8E 86'981 08'€60E Q3HISSVID - JYVIIQIN TTEE
0'TST-95°090°TT  99'v2S'LT 607198 86'16€ 61°STE'L Q31VDI511430 - J¥YDIQIW TTES
T8PZ-60'E09'6T  OLVLT'TE LO°LS9T 0Z'S6L 89°8¢T'ET Q3HISSY1D ALIYNDAS TVID0S ZOEE
V/N -19'811°0 0L'6¥8'S  16'89C S9'671 00°0 Q31¥DILY3D ALIMNDAS TVID0S TOEE
LTIT-LyiLL'6y  09'vPZ'68 €9'669'F 6T TY6’T 9,991 'vvr Q3idISSY10 SY3d Toce

V/N -98'980°0¢  €1°'9S0°6T €L0£0°T S8'LTS 000 Q3LvDIIILY3D SHId 10TE




€

pasny, aueleg sasuelquinaul Al Aoy 128png paisnipy .Gm_.m_T
_ 21Ep 01J4B3A  JUaLIND) /aoue|jeq ‘3ag

S66 ONIYVITD TIO¥AVd /100HIS  £Z° ANNA

020Z/0£/60 - 020T/10/60 AYYIAWINS Yvd SISNN TZ0Z
39vd #1760 0Z/0E/60 80°001 00EUVH yoday Alewwns |eueuly 8€B0ST  NOANISIS A3LINN NYIHLYON €0
®
*% SSTEV'88  VEVOE'E? WL LSP'6LT SJUBIEG UMy,
vL'1SY'6LT 000 000 000 YL LSY'6LT saue|eq Bulpul TvLOL
vLISv'6iT 000 000 000 ¥L'1SP'6L2 dOYddYNN/DISIANN-TYE ANNS 0646

2auejeq Bulpul

-96'8SP'TET'T  STTTYP'TTLT SP'6eS'ev?  90°9E€S'90T  vL'TOS'ET8'T asuadx3 TYLOL
V/N 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 S1S0D 1D3FHIANI 40 SH3I4SNVHL 0T€
0'0 05'0L£0T 000 000 000 0S°0L£°0T 302 OL LA 15D 2X3'UINL HLO YT
00 00089 000 000 000 00059 ¥313IN/IOVLSOd - NOILYIINNWINGD 0€6

S'9v 000€S'S TUSSL'T  8LPPOT 04501 00'0EE'0T  SOAS INOHJITIL - NOILVIINNININGD 226
¥'EVT -90°'808°C I8'EER'S ST YWY L9°TOE 00'0/P9 SANI/SOAS LINYILNI - NNIWINOD ZT6

00 00°0S8 000 000 000 00'058 INNIAIY QILVIHdOHYIdVYNN 668
0°00T 00°0 00°002'€ 000 000 00'00Z'e 3035/ 40-0D +98
0°00T 000 00°00F°0T  00'009°C  0Q'009'T  00°000°€T $334 LIANY 0€8S
00 000051 000 000 000 00°005°T $3347vON Smm

|
T'6L vr'619'98 TLE9SYTE  €6'909°ET SL91Z'8 60°064VI¥  dX3 dO/SIAS OLTNSNOI/1,53408d oowmé.,

S'08 00°000'CE 00°000'88  00'000'%Y 00°000TT 00'000¥9T 5d19 3S¥31/LNIY QILINN HLYON N.ﬁmj
£'9€T -05'961°8 St EL'8C  S0'6S0T 0’119 00°0092C  "I'N’SY¥IVd3Y B SISVIT ‘STVINIY 0099
S'LS 00°/81F'T 00'STE'T  00'86 00'6% 00005’ TYAQWNIY FDVEUYD/1VSOdSIA ommm

L'19 00°00E'C TTTI9T'E  6LBEV 99'p5E 000009 IDOVMIS HO/BYILVM 0ES



* 00°0 000 000 2OUB|Rq PUNdy .

* 000 000 000 anusAsy + souejeq Suluuldag TYLOL
000 000 000 000 000 adue|eq 3uuulag TYLOL
07°£S9'SE 000 0T £89'SE 000 000 53I1IN3DV HIHIO 01 3NAa 0¢96
-0C'L5S9'SE 000 -07'L599'SE 000 000 AINSYIYL ALNNOD NI HSVD OTTE

2oueleq Buluudag

pasng a3uejeg saouRIquINIU]  AuAlDY ANAIDY 198png paisnipy 173r90
21ep 0} JR3A  JuaLIND [a2uejeg ‘8ag

(P66) ONIMYITD dY  £8° ONNA

0202/0€/60 - 020Z/10/60 AUVINNNS ¥V4d SISNN 1202
v 39vd 60 0Z/05/60 80°001 00EHV4 Hoday Alewwns |eueury 8€80SI  NOAISIS AILINN NYIHLHON €70
_ 5
* 000 000 000 Soue|eq pund .
000 000 000 000 000 douejeq Butuuisag Tv10L
§9'060'TZ 000 €9°060‘TZ 000 000 S3IDNIADY YAHLO OL ANA 0796
-59'060'TZ 000 -59°'060'TZ 000 000 AYNSYIYL ALNNOD NI HSVYD OTT6

aouejeq Suuuidag




Agenda léem 5.
REPORTS

Subject:
5.3 Director’s Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 5.
REPORTS

Subject:
5.4 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis, Julie Smith




Humboldt Regional Director Board Meeting Report
October 8, 2020

This has been a good first month of school even with the distance of solely home-based
independent study. Center teachers have had to adapt their programs dramatically.
Most center teachers are offering daily zoom classes in the core subjects. This month
has primarily been spent working with students and families to work out the kinks of
receiving their work and instruction virtually. A few teachers have reported that this has
been extra stressful and challenging at times.

Students are wrapping up their STAR assessments (Renaissance Learning) in reading
and math to give teachers a baseline in academic levels for instruction.

At our most recent Teacher Circle, Crystal Linde and Colleen Allen (NU-SCS) presented
Accelerated Reader (AR) to our staff. We have had a few new staff members since we
originally rolled out AR, and they were asking for training in the program.

Our upcoming whole staff professional development will be on October 23rd. HCOE’s
Prevention and Intervention Team is coming to present ideas for Staying Connected in a
Time of Distance.



Agenda ltem 5.
REPORTS

Subject:
5.5 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backaround Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




NU-Siskiyou Regional Director Board Report 9/10/2020

In Mt Shasta,

Our Zoom classes are up and running, with a few glitches still. Some students are still
having connectivity issues. It's an ongoing process of problem solving. Some families
have chosen to use our boxes of homeschool curriculum, rather than continue with
Zoom classes. Our first and second outdoor science field trips of the year for
elementary students were postponed due to unhealthy air quality. They have been
rescheduled for Oct 20 and 21. They were supposed to be about rivers and watershed
and ponds.

We now have a parent in Mt Shasta who is taking over managing our regular
newsletter, which has been managed by Andrea Marchyok, one of our teachers up to
this point.

In Yreka,

Zoom classes in Yreka seem to be going well, except one of our teachers is still having
connectivity issues. We are working to solve the problem. Our Yreka high school
science students had an outdoor science field trip in September to Cantara Loop to
study watershed and riparian areas. Our Sustainable Ag course has been meeting at
the Yreka Community Garden to continue tending a section. Covid-19 protocols such as
physical distancing, mask wearing, limiting numbers in enclosed spaces, and ensuring
air flow in the vans. We limited the numbers of students in each van to four.



Schoolwide



We have the members chosen for our School Site Council (SSC). The first meeting will
be Friday, October 9th. The group consists of a parent from Mt Shasta, a parent from
Yreka, a student from Yreka, a teacher from Mt Shasta, a classified staff member from
Mt Shasta, and myself. Items we need to cover in the first meeting include: Electing
officers, getting an overview of what a SSC does, reviewing and approving bylaws,
reviewing and approving the SPSA, setting the SSC meeting dates for the year,
reviewing the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan, and reviewing the Consolidated
Application/Title | Budget.

Our Remind notification system user list has been updated. This issue with the nightly
sync has been resolved and we’re up and running.



Agenda Item 5.
REPORTS

Subject:
5.6 Board Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staiff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 6. _
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
6.1 Discussion of Cash Flow and Loan Options

Action Requested:
Information

Previous StafffBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Director will give an update on the status of projected cash flow shortfall, as well as an update on a

possible loan option.

Fiscal Implications:
None at this time

Contact Personis: Shari Lovett




9L 98

(622'86¢)

{£08'8LL)

S0Z'8LL

688'981

EL6'L8 £CLPL LG9t 958’76 TEE'SL PoE'89 HSY2D ONIaGNT '3
(865°LBY) 926'64T) (L6E"68) (691'09) (8kp'L8) (¥89'£9) LE'LE 05¢'EL (vE6'P) (6618L) ¥ZS'TT 9E6'9 (5L¥°02) MOTI HSYD 1IN A
G0S'EZE' L 798'58¢ 98LTEL LOL' kL g51'8EL 069'8c1 651'G5L Z8L'0zL 08L'FBL 8R%' Lyl SrL'LTL ZLF'ED SBE'0a SLINAWASHNESIA Iv.L0OL
o] o] 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 ¢ Q 0 (nsy j2Q :c_n:Tc: SSNIGE
0 Q 0 0 0 0 ol 0 0 0 o] o} 0 m_:mf»nn_ SNYYL
0 0 ] 0 0 ] 0 0 0 4} 0 o] 0 SOS( BuidURU|4 190 Iy
0 0 0 0 0 ¢! 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 no mhm%m_.:m; punyaid]
LiE'CL 0 0 LIEDL 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 | obing seuio
0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 2N [endes
FLOSLL FEQ'LB2 LZ8'LT £or'Te 5949F 098°0¢ L¥L'8E 10'¢e 8¥9'CY 0cZ'ae 594°05 L6E£'08 05091 SOOAIBE
769'68 rib 0LL'F 458 Sy 98L'G 8{G'CC £Z8'L LZt'9L LSZ'8 o971 FLrLL LEC°Y ss|jaang
/8'68C 10962 908'6¢ 188'6C ¥or'ze 8Z1'8Z £98'[T 0498 96T 989'8T 87941 66'L 9596 Slsusg Sakolcdw3
H9C°ELT 798'8L Lyl b0B'LT 99161 LT BS99 '6L 0061 BEC'c 6E0'EL FOBEL 44l £€6'G Agjes passeD
G81'505 S8E'6Y [Az4.Y4 9616k SPE'6l L£1'08 51690 £r9'sy OLY'ES 76k'ES FB0'9T b6E'Y? 668'YZ Alejeg pejedyied
SLNINISHNESIa -
[06'GEE’L 9E4'50L SeE'Er Ze58't8 900'LL G/9'E6E ZEV'EEL T '6LL L8F'6ZL 699°EYL OL¥'0L oLy'oL S1d13234 w101
0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 Q Q o] 0 Q sa|genscey
0 0 0 Q Q 0 0 0 3] o v} 0 [+] SjUBWARL palBaq
Q 0 o] Q ju} 0 0 0 QO Q0 0 0 al $80UN0S GUIaUEU4 810 IV
000'9¢ 0 0 0 0 0 000'9E 0 0 Q 0 o] 0 U] siaysiel j punieiu)
S¥5'8Y L9% 80L S95'E 0L BOL 6LT g0L EPL'EY ot 4 0 0 0 SRNURARY 18307 IBUI0
L0S'L¥ 99L'g o 6E8'F 0 0 Z0{'82 Q 008z 4] 0 0 0 SeNuUBAsY SIS JISYIQ
S8'BTL 86Z'¥L 0 LPBCE 9B8S 0 910'Z9 8] 596'S 9Z5'T PrE'CL Q 0 SaNUIASY |eJspaly
(6LO0'TLE) (9z6'61L) (9z6'6L) (928'6L) (9z6'64) {5Le'z8) 0 Q 0 0 0 o ] s{euRlaq - U0
661'ESY'L LEG'SIL ELE'ECL ELE'eTL or6'6tL gLe'eel ge£'9z1L PZEEEL gE/ 971 8EL'9TL qeeeel oLF'0L OLr'0L 4407
0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 4] o] 0 0 g] Aladoid
DU BNUDADY
S1di30AN '8
FrLELE (e08'8LL) ZLy'sz) L8L°0€ S0T'8LL 6868'58L £16'18 EZLPL L8096 9cq’ /6 ZEE'GL r6E'B9 PPLELS HSVD ONINNISI8 'Y
W1l0L d3443434 aANRr AVIA TNHdY HIUYW AdYNYd3S AAYINYT Y3dW3230  dI9WIAON 8340100 H38W31d3S 1snany AINT

aNN2 TYd3INID

1L2-020¢

STvdH3430 HUM SMOTS HEVD ATHLNOW 03L103r0dd
TOOHDS H3LHVYHO AALINN NHIHLHON




(002°6.2%)

18A1059Y ‘SNVML ‘PUNY JaueyDfeieuss 2ouejeg yses pajoalold jeuld

(IAYISIY SIANTONI) ANNS TVHINITD ~ LIIHSHUOM MOTd HSYD

LI1ULSIA TOOHDS ¥ALEYHI 1Q109WNH - A3LINN NYIHLYON

€65'805"L ‘(Aue y1 suonendosdde paussjap Buipnipur) sajgeMe0ay parosiond 101
(002’642} lleov'siy) [ ese'sei Igac'siy | e61'999 [use'ze8 [ zzl'pig | e9r'osg | zoevee [ /80'see JJueled yseg -
- ) asuedxy piedard
- - - - - - - - & y aiqeAed sJON SNVHL
- - - - - - - “ - asuadxg pauljaq
. cze's . o = - - = W sajqeded
- = - - - = - - - + sasq
= e - - - - - = - - = o 41
o - = - - - - ke ol - - ui 41
- 96e'e - - - * = - 1~ - - 000
- = - - - - s - B = - 0009
- €60'0L1 1602y 68.'82 0EP'SY 1EeL'9G +890°0F 0e8'6Y Ssvov z89'ay res've 0005
- GEL'OL £29's 1¥9T 892°01 158 667Vl Ge8'e 969y LGL'YS ELr'BL 000%
- 8sg'LLE 629’16 .£88'08 otl'e8 L9228 96v'68 886'Z6 Zr0'es £99'L5 0se'es 100t
- 8£6'29 92469 1482'99 1BE'28 S16'89 998°cS 81229 Z85'69 (Fleps] 9e8'LS 000z
- reL'veL 66L°LL1 LE6'FLL We'asl | ov'oll | osyvil | ebLGLL ¥BB'OLL 12z'9sl LIB'ELL ook
EED'BE * ozg'st = gLyt - - SEE'PL - Sa|qeAtaday
s = - - = = - - = - S99JN0g
vio'ey £E1'652 Leg'e £81Z L0L'9 669G 6LTEL 810'CL §gi°€l 265'LL =TANA SONUIATY |8007]
508°88 ¥80°G/1 = £0r'61 - = LEz'y - L0F'L 20¥'61 o SanuaAsy Ieg
£22'Z6 09e'LL 006°0P 9zZ¥'e 6Z6'€ - ozv'E 6Z8'vb o0s'e - - S9NUaAdY [eJapad
Lse'gee’L | 98'21 Log'Le 10€19 ror'Le 95g'est Fig'zee BLL'LGE V.IE'ZEE [ZAFARS BLL'isE ey fuipung |0AU0D (2307
| {gop'sLL) BEL'BEL 896'GLY S61°959 LLE'Z6S ZZL'pi8 | 691058 206'v88 280°5E6 BEZ 966 yseD Guuibag
| sjenugoy aunr T Rely dy TUDIBN Aeruge | Alenuer | Jeqwsdsd | JaquisnoN | Jeqolop | Jequisidesg 0By »J0 QuoLl Uy yBnoilp stehioy
— ZL bl 0l 6. 8 L 9 5 4 £ Z
12-0Z02




Agenda [tem 6.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
6.2 Discussion of Plan for 20-21 NUCS Annual Goals

Action Requested:
Informafion

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board adopted Annual Goals at the September Board Meeting. Administration created a plan to
address these goals. See Attached. '

Fiscal Implications:
None at this time

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




2020-2021
Northern United Charter School
Annual Goals and Plan

Goal #1:

Northern United Charter Schools will identify students with learning loss, as a
result of school closure due to Covid-19, and provide intervention in order to
improve student performance outcomes in the core academic areas.

Our primary means of addressing learning loss will be through the use of STAR
Renaissance and CAASPP Interim assessments given at regular intervals throughout
the year. The Core Growth assessment system's screening tool will also be utilized. The
focus of our common assessments will primarily be in English language arts and math.
Students who need extra support will receive intervention services through STAR
Renaissance and XL, as well as APEX credit recovery courses. English language
development assessments will also be given as needed.

Between August 31st and October 2nd, each student grades 2nd through 8th will be
assessed using Renaissance STAR 360 in both Math and English/Language Arts. All
11th grade students will be assessed in Math. The STAR Early Literacy and
Kindergarten Screening Tool will be used for students in grades TK through 1st. These
assessments will be administered in order to determine if any learning loss was
experienced as a result of the facility closures during Covid-19.

Assessment results will be used to determine which students need extra support
through our SST process. The intervention team, together with the teacher, will develop
an intervention and progress monitoring plan specific to the student’s needs. Some
examples of intervention strategies include IXL, Khan Academy and Accelerated
Reader and Accelerated Math.

The assessments will be administered again in December/January and April/May.
These assessments will be compared to the baseline assessments within a growth
report. In addition to these assessments, the CAASPP Interim Blocks will be
administered in both the Fall and Spring semesters.

Additionally, our teachers are developing a list of essential standards that they Will be
monitoring for each student throughout the year. Each of our teachers already meets
_ with every student and parent a minimum of once every 20 school days, or more, as



determined by the independent study contract to determine progress towards
standards. These meetings will provide a regular opportunity to monitor a student’s
progress and determine any extra support that may he needed. If a teacher feels that a
student is in danger of falling behind, they may decide o meet mare often with that
student and provide other supports. Extra tutoring sessions will also be arranged in the
case that a student is struggling to achieve standard benchmarks. In-person tutoring
may be made available to students struggling with the Zoom format.

For foster youth, homeless students and students who qualify for free or reduced [unch,
meals, school materials, curriculum, and supplies will be delivered to them by staff.
Community resources will also be provided as appropriate. The school homeless liaison
will meet with all homeless families to determine appropriate needs. Counseling will be
provided if needed.

For EL students, translated documents will be provided for their families and targeted
ELD instruction will be provided daily. The ELPAC will be administered when available
and appropriate. Any students who require face-to-face instruction will be offered it on a
case-by-case basis.

For students with |IEPs, the case carrier will work with the family to determine progress
on |IEP goals. Students not meeting goals will have the option to have in-person
meetings for their IEP required service time. All students who receive special education
services will be contacted by special education staff to determine face-to-face
instructional needs. IEP meetings will occur to document any changes in instructional
placement. Special education one-to-one aides will be utilized per |IEP team direction.

For students suffering from mental health struggles that may be a barrier to academic
achievement, social and emotional counseling may be provided as needed. Food will be
provided to low-income or homeless students whose hunger might be a barrier to
academic achievement.

The effectiveness of our learning loss mitigation strategies will be determined by
reviewing resuits of regular diagnostic, formative and summative assessments, and in a
review of learning records, in which each student’s progress through State Standards
for each four week learning period is documented. Additionally, anecdotal assessments
of students, parents and teachers will be considered in order to implement in-person
tutoring and other targeted interventions.




Goal #2:

Northern United Charter Schools will ensure that all students have access to an
appropriate education, whether digitally or in-person, and are provided with the
educational tools required to learn in environments that refiect 21st century
learning.

Each student’s family will be contacted to assess home technology needs. For those
needing a device, Chromebooks will be issued. For students without internet access, a
hotspot will be provided. School Google accounts will be provided to each student.
Security filtering software will be used on all school devices and accounts. Our wireless
networks will be made available outside our buildings to students after hours as a way
to target homeless students whao may not have access to the internet.

Teachers will offer courses via Zoom and Google Meet to students while facilities are
closed. Teachers will encourage dual enrollment at our local colleges. Teachers will
continue to be trained in the online learning platforms that we provide. Teachers will
continue to attend AVID trainings remotely, and use and encourage the use of AVID
strategies, in particular, creativity, collaboration and critical thinking all of which truly
reflects 21st century learning.

Goal #3:

Northern United Charter Schools will utilize engagement strategies with students
to ensure a positive school experience and offer remote opportunities for
parent/community involvement.

Our engagement is determined by assessing the amount of work completed rather than
physical attendance at a facility. If a student is found to be falling behind in their
assignments, a meeting will be held, as outlined in our missed assignment policy, to
determine how we can better support students in completing their assignments at home.
We will also be tracking contacts with students, as well as their participation in Zoom
classes and tutoring sessions. This data will help us determine which students are not
taking advantage of the extra instructional supports we are providing and will be helpful
when having a missed assignment policy meeting. As part of our missed assignment
policy and procedures, if a student is determined by their teacher to be not progressing
or engaging, the teacher will contact the parents, as well as an administrator. A meeting
will be held with the family to determine what barriers exist to impede participation or
progress and a plan will be developed and implemented to reduce these barriers and
get the student back on track. The parent(s), student, teacher and administrator and, if

————appropriate; counselor will-attend the meeting- The-purpose-of this-meeting-is-to



determine how best to support the student. At the meeting, specific goals regarding
expectations of work completed and attendance of scheduled meetings will be decided
and written. These goals will include a timeline and a date to reconvene.

In order to communicate with families during this time, a school-wide information system
will be utilized. Additionally, learning centers will send out progress reports in order to
keep parents/guardians in the know about the academic progress of their student.
Learning centers/teachers will also distribute newsletters to all families on a regular
basis. We will also host digital Back-to-School Nights and parent/teacher conferences.

Our NUCS website, with information about our school and with parent resources, has a
special Covid-19 page with resources specific to Covid-19. Parents/guardians can also
access all information regarding counseling services, both academic and social
emotional.

For our board meetings, all agendas are on our website and at each of our facilities.
The public is able to participate in the meetings through Zoom teleconferencing and
phone calls, Any member of the public may contact the school administrator to provide
feedback. They have the opportunity to provide written feedback, phone calls, emails or
through Zoom.

Teachers will play an important role in monitoring the mental health and social and
emotional well being of students. Through regular online interactions with students and
discussions with parents, teachers and other staff members will have ample
opportunities to assess students’ well being. We will have regular staff meetings in
which we will discuss our observations. This will allow a time for teachers to share their
concerns with other staff, counselors, and administration and put a plan of action in
place to provide support to students who need it. We also contract with an internet filter
company that not only monitors student searches, but also student emails, looking for
words or statements that suggest a risk for self-harm. We will revisit PD for our staff in
trauma-informed teaching practices. The school counselor and school psychologist
have regular office hours in which they are available for consultation and counseling
services for students and staff. They compiled a list of resources for mental health
support. This resource list is shared with all staff and on our website for family and
student access. It is kept up-to-date as new resources emerge. The counselor and
school psychologist meet via Zoom with students needing support. In addition,
counseling support and referrals to outside agencies will be instituted if our counselor
deems it necessary.




Agenda Item 7.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.1 Possible Agenda ltems

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting: Single Plan for Student Achievement

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 7.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: November 12th

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda item 8.
ADJOURN




	NUCS Board Informational Packet Cover.pdf
	October 8 2020 Packet.pdf
	boardpacket100820_09302020_023032.pdf
	Account Payables September.pdf
	NU-Siskiyou Regional Director Board Report 100820.pdf
	Humboldt Regional Director Board Meeting Report 10_10_2020.pdf


